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I SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: JOHN LEROY KBLlS! is an Associate Professor of [,Iath,mlatics ~ V 

/ at the University of California and resid'es -2327 DeI'by Street~\-
I Be rJ-:eley, C!'l.lifornia. Fe is presently a consultant f'or tile I 

/
. Aberdeen ?roving Grounds, ,Aberdeen, i..;aryland and the .\tomic 

Energy Commission installation at sandia Base, KZLLEY 
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met 'PRA~O in A.ug'ust 1942 and asso'ciated "'ith him c l.osely 
until the fall of 1945 and r3garcls him a3 a close friend. 
JCDLL~'Y denies any knOl'lledge of ,:;:.~r:O .~~ h!:ivin@ furnished 
classified infornation to ·''HI':'T.~'G.:a.r-c~::.:i.!:3·:..qS or to any 
unauthorized persons. 1:e denies an~r knoljTled.[;e of a Com,· unist 
under&:round or ;:Lussian dspionage activities. I-ie presently 
has inhis possession several :)aril.phlets 1'1hiG~1 ~e idE?ntified 
as Ballistic Etesearch Laborator;y Reports, published by the 
Aberdeen Provinf; Grounds. These documents llrE: classified 
material. lie clair.ls he had authorit;\r by virtue of :.is 
position as a consultant for the Aberdeen Provillg Grounds 
to retain possession of classified infonnat:'on. He also 
has photostatic copies of FRANK i...:ZNO's notebook, vJi'lich is 
not narked as classified l:!at0rial, but K~::;LL'i:,[ stated that 
hO-d the I;'.ater:"al in t~lG noteo"ok been ~ublished it probably 
Ylollld have borne a classifi.::d llotation. 
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nn..s CHARACl"ER OF CASE 

JAY JAV]J; • 'EITT.';'EER CHAE3ZRS, ':Tas, et al PSHJHRY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: JOHN LEROY K2LLEY is an Associate Professor of Mathematics 
at the University of California and resides 2327 Derby Street, 
Ber1teley, C~lifornia. He is presently a consultant for t:1e 
Aberdeen Proving Grounds, Aberdeen, i-iaryland and the Atomic 
Energy Carunission installation ~t sandia Base, KZLLEY 
met FRANK RE~!O in August 1942 and associated "!ith him c l.osel;;: 
until the fall of 1945 and regards him as a close friend. 
KLLLEY denies any kno1'Tledge of i{,;;r:O I S having furnished 
classified inforr.lation to '-l!ITTA!(Ea C~!:.I"G3::1tS or to any 
unauthorized persons. He denies any knm'fledf.ie of a Com· unist 
underground or ~i.ussian espionage activities. ne presently 
has inms possession several pamphlets 1'Thich !1e identified 
as Dallistic Hesearch Laboratory Reports, published by the 
Aberdeen Proving Grounds. These documents are classified 
mat~rial. 11e claims he had authority by virtue of }ds 
position as a consultant for the Aberdeen Proving Grounds 
to retain possession of classified information. He also 
has photostatic copies of FRANK l-GNO I S notebook, vlhich is 
not narked as classified material,but KELL',!:Y stated that 
had the I:!a ter:i.al in tlie noteb,~ok been published it probably 
would have borne a classified notation. 

p 

R~FERENCES: Kew York 'teletype to the Bur 0.:; au and San Francisco dated 12/20/48 
San. Francisco telet;.:pe to Bureau and i~ew Yorl-: dated 12/21/48 
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F~ ALBANY 12-24-48 11-20 Atl EeD 

U ~ G J!. H T vbIRECTOR Arm S(fj ,1E,! YORl{ 

J.p. UHITTAKZR CHAi:5ERS~ HAS, PZ~JURY, IS-R. RETEL l'J70 THENTYSECmm 

INSTANT. NO HECORD OF ATTI::mANCE OR APPLICATION . OF THlOTHY HO:OSot-J AT 

PUTNEY SCHOOL, PUTHEY, VERNorn, OR tWODSTOCK COUNTRY SCHOOL, ~'JOODSTOCK,. 

lJERt10'iJT. 

CORm:LIUS 

ACK IN ORDER PLS RECO~1\)ED - 39 

01: F51 l~YC CAFi'1 

HA 11-22 Ai-i OK FnI HA ;:)C SI{ 
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HAJl:c;L 
74-94_· 

F~HnmrOU FIELD 12-24-48 

/mRECTOR AND SACS) NEW YORK AND ALBANY 

"21 
...f/ 

,,/) . 
,.:' .) I 
vi \...., 

lO:a~ AU UIDENT '-ii- / 

J. D. ~ro.I'lTAKER CIW.IDEP.8,. '.lAS, PERJURY, ESP - R~ IS - R. INFO REOEIVED 
~ ~ 

THAT ALGER HISS AND FAMILY RENTED A CABnl FOR TWO SUi.41ffiRS BETi1EEN NINETEEtI: " ~.: 

FOR'fIFIVE TO FORTYSEVEN. AT PEACHtill,. VEmtON'f. AIJ3ANY DETEmm'iE mIO RENrED /}1.- J1 .... ) ." /. ,. h~ 

CABJN TO TIlE HISS FAlULY AND GQl/DUCT APPROPIlIATE TIIVllSTIDATIOIf CONOlWIIlIl V r 
A1IT' TYPEWRITTEN' llATERIAL OR TYPED CORRESPONDmlCE REOEIVED FR~t HISSES OR 

AUY TIlFO REGA~.DING A TYPEmUTER IN THE POSSESSION OF HISS. .ANY TYPEWRITTEN 

~!ATERtA:L FROM HISS SHOULD BE SUBMTrTED TO THE FBI LABORATORY FOR OOMPARISON 

.) - 39 
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vIAJl;I.INGTON AND lJIFO 6 

~RECTOR AND SACS (!) 
CHICAGO 1 NYC 2 FROM PHILA 

, 

~ ~-............. ~ 

I-I 
p(, 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL" PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. 

DECEMBER TWENTynl0. JAMES F. ~vALKER, PRINCIPAL ~~ESTiOvJN SCHOOL, AD-' 

VISES THAT NO INDIVIDUAL NAMED TIMOTHY HOBSON EVER ATTENDED THE SCHOOL. ~ 

l~ALKER LIKEWISE STATES NO CORRESPONDENCE IS RETAINED DEALING {~ITH IN-

QUIRIES RE CURRICULUM OR OTHER SCHOOL DATA"'. REBUTEL TWENTYSECOND. 

INFO RE INTERVIEW WITH KATHERINE LOGERMAN SHOnTELL IS CONTAINED' IN RE'" 

PORT SA J. L. KIRKLAND DECEMBER SEVENTEEN LAST. HA'RRY HARTIN HAS AD-

VISED THOMA~SLER WAS A MEMBER OF THE EVANSTON LODGE - MASONIC 

ORDER. CHICAGO SHOULD CONTACT THIS LODGE FOR ANY TYPED CO:RRESP~.7.CE 

RECEIVED FRO~l FANSLER AFTE:R NINETEEN TWENTYSIX. V 
"""~_ ~'lI BOARDMAN .<l~ .. 

\\t\:i-j\'-v Q'f -
WA \ . :§![ Zi- / 3 J' .3 s-yz 

,~ ...... ---.. 
\~;;~/ FBI 

1'-' 3 JJI.C 811~ 

END PLS ACK AND DISC 

PH R 6 AND RELAYS 

NY 
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~ 
. WAS-H 7 NEvI YORK 3' FROM PHILA 24 4-32 Pt1 ES T " ri-_·, 
~RECTOR AND SACS Har FIELD AND NYC ; . ;:"~ 

JAY DAVID.\oJHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS ETAL" PERJURY, ESP.-R. FO [~R 

MANAGEMENT OF BULLITT BUILDING HAS CORRES"ONDENCE;,~ECORDS DEALING WITH': 

FANSLER-MARTIN PARTNERSHIP. BULLITT BUILDING NOv1 -:ORN Dov1N. ~ 
PHILADELPHIA NATIONAL BANK TOOK OVER FOURTH STREET NATIONAL, BANK . ' 

WHERE ACCOUNT OF THOMA~NSLER {vAS OPENED IN NINETEEN FORTY. NO· 

CORRESPONDENCE RECORDS CONCERNING ACCOUNT HAVE BEEN RETAINED. 

FANSLER ~1AINTAINED A JOINT ACCOUNT AT FIDELITY PHILADELPHIA TRUST CO. 

NINETEEN nlENTYEIGHT TO NINETEEN FORTY. BANK OFFICIAL INDICATES 

RECORDS PROBABLY DES TROYED BUT lBLL CHECK FURTHER NEXT ltJEEK. ATTEMPTS 

TO L,OCATE PAST RECORDS OF KINGS COURT APARTt"lENTS NEG,ATIVE THUS FAR. , 

RE NEWARK TEL DECEMBER TlvENTYTHRED. BERTAN IDENTIFIED AS BURTON 

~. NEPHEW OF LOU~HOFFMAN. WRIGHT1HAS ~O COn'll'ESi'ONDENCE IN 

HIS POSSESS ION RECEIVE~ 'fROM FANSLER OR HIS FAMILY. 

END 

vIA 

NY 

BOARDt1AN 

1 
4 PH R 7 vIA 

PH R 3 NYC 

, . 
' . 

. '\~ 
. ;~ ~ ~ 

, '\.)v 
'ix,'J~\' 

- "'t- • 

: ,: J 
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~.'\L GUiiEAU \if i ~IVESTlGATIOil 
'3. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
~,1UNICATIO:4S SECTION 

OEC 1~'948 
\ . 

TELE ETER 

w~~ S 9 NEVI YORK S 2 AND PHILA S 1 FROM SAN FRANCISCO 6-20 PM (B.-

• "' 1 • .• : 

~RECTOR, FBI AND SACS, NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA 3 R G E ~.~ 
..-' ... .. . . 

::::~NA::A:::: :: ;~::K~v/ 
(j) 

JAY DAVID \'JHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, 

PHILADELPHIA TELETYPE DECEMBER nIENTY SECOND 

TWO EIGHT FOUR MOUNTAINVIEW AVENUE, SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA., ADVISED 

HE WAS MANAGER OF PHILADELPHIA AGENCY OF WOODSTOCK TYPEvIRITER COf'lPAN 

FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE AND ONE HALF YEARS. HE OBTAINED OFFICE 

AGENCY RECORDS 'FROM JOHN CAROl'1. AT TIME PARKER '.JAS MANAGER THE 

OFFICE AND RECORDS WER~ LOCATED IN AN OFFICE BUILDING, NAME NOT 

RECALLED, LOCATED AT TENTH AND MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA. DURING 

NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT PARKER MOVED OFFICE AND RECORDS TO INSURANCE 

COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA BUILDING, PHILADELPHIA. AT TIME OF PARKER,S 

DISCHARGE IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, ALL EQUIPMENT AND OFFICE RECORDS 

IN ~= CUSTODY OF H.E. STEINKE, OFFICE ~ FOREl"IAN. STEINKE 

NOW OPERATING A 'TYPEHRITER EXCHANGE AT DREXEL HILL OR UPPER fiQ9!f.CQK 

DARBY NEAR PHILADELPHIA. PARKER STATES THOMAS GRADY, SALESMAN, 

UNKNOl'lN TO HIM. AT TIME OF PARKER,S DISCHARGE, SUCCESSOR HAD NOT 

BEEN APPOINTED AND NAME CONSE,QUENTLY UNKNO\IJN TO PARKER. ' PARKER 

SUGGESTS 11AIN OFFICE OF WOODSTOCK COMPANY AT CHICAGO OR HOODSTOCK, 

'" ILLINOIS, MAY BE BEST SOURCE TO 013TAIN INFOJM~~ION R~GA~R~ING ? 
"JHEREABO{s OF PHILADELPHIA AGENCY RECORDS1 ,u.---LJ -2 -)CfCfv,l~ ~':'l /~ 

'( , F B y 1 r . ~' 
n 3 DEC 311948 /t 

\ •. ~"a ) 

1349 KIr1BALL 
I I '"1;--1 l- /~~. ~ 
,' . , .• - :A / I 

' II" . .:,. , . .... tJ END AND ACK PLS 
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O\lD 
STElle mID LIKED SOME OTHER"MAKE ("iF !JACHnlE. 1m.. MID ~.RS. MOCRE STAT:ID TIKT 

1:R. AND MRS. HISS VERY RARELY BOUGHT ANYrnIING NEW OR DISPOSED OF .MIT HOUSEHOLD 

GOODS. THE SITTlmS AND lA'AID AS WELL AS MOORE'S STATE IT "9CULD BE COMPLETELY 

GUT OF CHARACTER FOR lffiS. HISS TO SELL ANYTHING TO A sroOm) HA1ID BEALER. 

?;ffiS. ImORE STATES THAT TIl HER OPINIOl'I THAT IF PRISCILIA OBTA-DIED THE OLD 
. . ~II-l :., ~~ . 

TlPEWRITJm FRm~ HER FATHER THI\T SHE HAD TaA+>ED IT IN ON A ~ ?fACHINE OR 

~LSE STILL HAD IT. ABOVE tNVF..sTIG.I\.TION SUGGESTS 'iliAT HISS 1i!ITHER PRESENTLY 

. HAS AN OLD TYPEWRITER i'lHICH MAY BE INSTANT WOODSTCOK OR RECENTLY DISPOSED 

OF ·gAME. ALSO SUGGESTS POSSIBILITY IT WAS TRADED IN FOR PCRTABLE CORnUA 

SArp. TO Bl',: amED' BY TIMOTf~sml. SUGGEST Nm'1 YORK ~Pr.;DITE L"EAD AT ~,fANHATTAN 
AND/OR MEUiGAU BROS. REGARDING STORAGE OF HOUSEHOLD GOODS 'BY HISS. SUGGEST 

NE\l. YORK REVIEW TESTIUONY OF TIUOTHY AS TO lIP EN AND \\UERE ACQU:qtED THE PORTABLE 

CORotJA SO THAT POSSIBILITY WOODSTOCK TRADED IN CAN BE CHECKED., TTIJOTHY 
~~~'i-/.2.~~ . 

I;OBSONI\STATIONED AT $'!ARTHUORE COLLEGE. SUGGEST CONTACT TIllS SCHOOL RE 

TYPED aORRESPONDAi1CEo ~~~. 
HOT.rEL 

CWP:RS 

74-94 
" ' ,Il ~ 

l ' f .. - -' "; 

· ·~£C \3 . ..1 J t: :1W ~il' 

~bt.r:dAED 

Kisseloff-4393 



J< 
DES •• STATES THIS TYPEWRITER USUALLY' COVERED :;IITH}' BLACK OILCLO'lH. :1EBECCA 

-:lAS ~Ul1 AT Tn:!E OF :~EPARTURE TO N.Y. AND CANNOT RECALL AUYTHING InDICATIVE 

OF DISPOSAL THIS TYPmlRITER. E. J. ANDERSOIJ, FALLS CHURCH, VA. PAOKED 

HISS FURfUTURE, FOR I.!OVE TO n .. Y. VAGUELY RECALLS A POOTABLE TYPIIDRITER TO 

BE· PACKED UPSTAIRS. HIS ATTENTION WAS CALLED TO SHALL ROOll IIi REAR AND 

STAT::;D ~'ffiRE A GRE~T CfIAliTITY OF BOOKS ;'UE" A DESK THERE.. UPON BEING ASKED 

AS· TO TYPEWRITER STATES 1m: FAINTLY RECALLED A URGE TYPEWRITER ON SHElF AT 

BACK ']HICH IT ItSEEMS" TO IUM HE PACKED WITH ·I::.. .. WELSIOR FI1R SIjIPPING. COULD 

~mT. !~~ORATE 1~. MID 1.ffiS~ BEN ~RE' SIX FIVE GNE T'.'i'O RIDGEWOOD AVE, 

CIEVY CHASE ADVISE THAT J,ms. MOORE WAS ~wt('~ANStER NEICE OF !,ms. HISS. ---;'1} ) . 
(J) . 

MR. UOORE. AN ASST. CHIEF AT STATE DEPT. llET AIIJER HISS WHILE BCrnI' !<2JPLOYED 

·iN N.Y .. C.cOMlJITTEE NINETEEN THIRTYoWtFOUR, TIIInTY-FIVE.- THEY HAVE LIiJ15D IN 

:iASrnlGTO}1 snmE NnlEJ$EN FORTY AND WERE NEIGHBORS OF HISS. 1:'iR~ ~{iOCRE VAGURLY 

REClLLS A PORTABLE- TYPEW'dlTER AT VOLTA STREET ADDRESS. MRS. 1JOORE DOES IfOT 

RECALL ANY TYPE."iRITERS In !ITSS HO!JE. NEIWHER ROOALL USE OF TYPEWRITERS 

BY ALGER :)R PRISCILLA. TIlEY HAVE ?1O TYPEWRITrEN CORRESPONDANCE FR/~y THE 

Kisseloff-4394 



IN ~Irl'iET~Mr FtjRTY-lfSEVErf.. ilCRKED F0;1 THErA AT VOLTA STREET ADDRESS AnD DN 
\ 

~, " , '? :3T. R';'XJALIS THAT IN H0!m AT THREE T'110 ONE NAUGHT P ST. ~1. ~1. THERE -:JAS A 

S~"',ALL ~Oo?.f;AT BACK Oli' HOUSE C '?ITAI1HtJO A DESK Arm CONSIDER.!\BLE AMOUNT OF 
-.. 

--, -,':01(S. · m~GALr..s, TllAT IN THIS ROOM ON DESK OR SHELF f!A8 A TYPErJRITER. BEST 
, . . 
" \ R:::COLL.;OTION"IS THAT IT ~.'{AS W)T A PORTl\BL1~ BUT THE STANDARD UPRIGHT !!A.CHINE. 

" , 
... ,) B~1:,nv:;;s. ~T "1A5 ;~LD !.1ACHINE BECAUSE YOUNGSTER T;~'NY PEE.!ITTEP TO PLL\I: '11TH IT., 

" 

:\ ::CAJ .. :r..s THAT AT TIMES IT ":IAS dOvrn:ID nTH BLACK nUBBER OR OIIJJLOTH PROTECTOR. . , 

LAST TT.?.!E SAil TYPl!;WRlTER .. \:m SAYS r.fAY HAVE BEEN Y3AR ~ TNn B'SF0RE HISS 
)1tM.l!Lit./t G-~f!.cN)~.d&.A#i-~/fl/;J. .M:lU ~ ~-t; JUj-

\.. :{OVED TO N. Y_A'.'lAS £N N. Y. WITH TH~~ lfmST 1"lEEK TJfERF.., RECALIS A s~r,.'\n. POOM 

, T.!I , Til': RFAR "F HISS lW:..w ON P ST. CC:ITAINIl'1G A DESK, BOOKS, Alm RADIO RECClID 



-7£1' 1JTC!! 1. 11&1 YO~ ArID CHICAGO mS;! WASH RrEtn 

/nIlBCTOR}Jill SACS;- n-!..M yORK; AND CIITOAGO 

ADVISED. nl" OnIGIIl. 
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....... .,. ." ~ 

:wm ~KSHIinT(U FrEID' 12-27-48' 1*30 PiJ 

~CTOR MID SAGS, !EiT yOm AnD CnmnRiATI 

AUD AllY T1Pr:tmrrTBU CORi?:sSPOIm:mmE TO IfARTI RR{!.f TIIa nrssl?S! AUY :mFO mill. 

l:.!Altrr ?5A.-r HltVB C.OUCETItiTIrQ J.i'.RIEm:~ . .t. iI.SSOOIt .. TESt D~.J'£:1S!rI(J EtlPLOYEES JrJ>m 

ACTJ;VITIES OP IttEsm SHOli'LD DB' ?"nOCURBD AT 1T..$ OF n~'mRvtltl·t AIm r.EIS OFFrC,'& 

,f . ' 

" . 
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N. omllD in 
Role in Spy P/j 
By JAiUES A. WECHSLER 
Post Home News Correspondent 

e 
Washington, Dec. 27 -A ller.etofQi:e unheralded New York woman has assumedi 

a key role in the U. S. Government's investigation of Communist espionage, it was:! 
learned today. . . il 

f th h seSSIOn wIth the FBI Dec. 10. The would be regarded as a corrob·tl She was one 0 ose w 0 Attorney General did not make . C' . 
vainly tri~d to recruit ~~qren.ce public the names mentioned by orat!ng hambprs gene~'al c?n-. 

....Duggan mto. the CommunIst Duggan but from other sources tentIOn th<l;t a. C?mmumst rmg 
~arty's "V~shmgton "apP<l;ratus" it was learned reliably that was operatm~ InsIde the govern· 
In the mld·1930s, accordmg to Hedda Gompertz was one of ment at the tIme she approached 
testimony Duggan gave the FBI them Duggan. 
several days before his death E' h .. tIi t h As a result of Justice Dept. 
plunge, this newspaper \~as. re- . mp aSlzmg , .a e . was cer· pressure, the House group aball. 
liably informed. tam of Duggan s Integnty, Cla:k doned plans to su~_moll her. 

Her name was Hedda m- declared he was prompted: to IS, .----
pertz at the time of her l!ncoun· sue a statement ill Duggan's be· 
ter~~ith Duggan in Wa~J1ingt?n. half "~n. fairness to hIS family 
She ~s n~w Mrs. Pau1ii';Massmg and mIllIons of other government 
and' l1v~s 111 New York CIty. employes." 

She IS the same w<?man wh?!!! Further information on the 
t!le" House. Un·A~erlCan ActlVl' FBI interrogation of Duggan ob. 
t~e.s C,C?mmlttee l1~ted ~~ !l pos· tained by the Post·Home News 
.s!?le ·mystery. wIt~ess In the indicates that investigators were 
'Filss:C'hambers. mqUlry before the convinced that 'Duggan did 110t 

Jusrll'e Dept. lll.tervened t? pre· appreciate the scope and signifi. 
vent her. appearance before the cance of the ring he was inviter 
~ongressIOnal group_ She \~as to join. 
Identified l?y commIttee spokes· Duggan made clear that thei 
men. as Hedda GomJ,Jertz,. but .~1l thought he was being asll:ed to' 
deta~Is of _ he 1: relatlOnshl,P WIth join a left·wing political party 
the lIlvestlgatlOn were WIthheld. rather than a spy network. He 
Turned on Communists simply rejected the bids. Subse· 
It is 'understood that she is now quently he actively fought Com· 

anti·Communist and has severed munist intrigue. 
aU ties with her former associ· His testimony, it was under· 
ates in the Washington "under· s~ood, was entirely candi~ anf 
i"o~nd." Her reported readiness h~s story was accepted wltho~t 

, «< cooperate in the Government dIspute by the FBI. On the, baSIS 
inquh'y was said to be the reason o~ the FJ?I report Clarl~ released' 
for' the Justice Dept.'s anxiety hIS. publIc defens~ of Duggan, 
{)vera pOSsible "premature" ex- relIable sources smd. . 
posure"before the House investi· In his broadcast Clark signifi· 
gati:ng unit. ca;ntly criticize~ the House com· 

Little is knovm here about her mlttee for seekll1g to staR~ pub· ~""._ \)"""1. f'\ e.I1RE 
personal history. lic hearings· with witnesses -... : l~y~.alrJ 

Atty. Gen. Clark last night pub· whose testimony might be vital 
liely contirmed this newspapers to the Grand Jury proc~edings. 
exclusive- dis:!losure last Thurs· Mrs. MaSSing was believed to, be 
day that Du'ggan told the FBI he one of those about whom the de-~ 

. had been approached by Commu· partment felt gravest concern' 
nist emissarie.c; in the 19305 but when her name first "leaked." 
had' rebuifed:the overtures. .... It is not known whether her' 

In a News\veek·Dumont Tele· recital is considered directly rele· 
vision broadcast, Clark said Dug· vant to the Hiss·Chambers case., 
£"an revealed. tl~ese moves in a But presumably her testimonYI 

Kisseloff-4398 



'. . . 

'. 
,~ 

• . ' .. 

Di'rector, FBI 

SAO, New York 

December 27, 1948 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHA.I1BERS 
PERJURY; ES:?ION'AGE'" R 

Bnelos,ed herewith t"or the information of' the Bureau" 
is an article which appeared in the Monday, December 27, 1948 
edition of' ~he ltNew york POgt ,Home, news." ' 

Ene .. (I) 

. ,' 
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U : Office Memorandum . 
TO : Dlrec tor, FBI 

FRO~AC, New York (j) 
sUBJ/CT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAr,ffiERS 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 

f~: Ros •• ~~ •• ::=: 
tr. Tracv ••.••••• _ •• 

DATB: Dece ett 2'7, 1.9 
/~/ Mr: GU:::·~:::::= .. 
fJ - Mr. IInrbQ ••••••••••• 

Art , 
~J.~.I(,I .. / 

Mr. Molar •••••••••••• 

lIir. Pennington ••••• 

. ~ " lIir. Qucnn n • ," : ' 
I I \ •. ' Mr. Nease •••••••• Enclosed herewith f'or the inf'ormation of' th ~f!ilau.,.. ' 

is an article which appeared in the Monday, December &.l94B ..... ~ 
edi tion ot: the liN eV{ . York Pos tHorne News." , . . .. 

, , 

62JAN 5 
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DECEMBER 27,1948 

SAC - SAN DIEGO 

URGENT 

.?-/ .' , 

,'lAS; PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - a. 

l1"'OLLOWING TELEGRAM RECEIVED BY ROBERT E. LOVETT. 

ACTING SECRETARY Or .... STATE, ON DECE!vtBER SLXTEEN LAST: 

QUOTE :r?OSITlVE TRUTH HISS BLAMELESS ADVISE ME NO PUBLICITY 

SIGNED ART YATES, SANJACINTO~ CALIFORNIA UNQUOTE. YATES 

SHOULD BE ThtlMEDIATELY h~TERVtEWED .FOR INFOR~lATION HE 

POSSESSES CLEARING HISS 01;<'"' ANY COMlvlUNIST OR ESPIONAGE 

AC TI'VITIES. 

cc - NE '."1 10RK (VIP- MAIL) 

FLJ:mpd 

COPIES DESTROYED 

~l6 DEC IS 1964 

,. ~~~E~I'~ .~tt,i~;t) . ..;.f ~ ."~\tt:.;r)~;l:. ~~! 
.1. ~. r:t;;·.~·nHH 'If' "U'~l!i~E 

.• ~):M.iUmCAno;~S '::ECrJ{JN 

HOOVER 

, .' .' 
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~Z~T033NLPD . 

F ~ . TDDG SAN JACINTO .CAJ,.IF DEC 16 1948 

~ g HON ROBERT E LOVETT 

~ ACT SECJl, STATE . 

POS~TIVE ;1. (elf' I Hfss BhAMELESS ADVISE ME NO P~BLCITY . 
'\ ~ 

ART~.~ES 
259A DEC 17 •• 
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WA~ ~1 AND NY 4·FROM PHILA , ~2-27-4g 

~RECTOR, SACS WFO ;ND NEW YORK 
Gt) . 

WRITER TO A DEALER ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, SINCE THIS MA,! BE ~' 
OF VALU~ IN EVALUATING,LEADS TO BE COVERED HERE. REREP SA LEMUEL 

W. KERR, DATED AT NORFOLK; DECEMBER TWENTY, WHEREIN DAISY FANSLER 

~TATES ,THAT SHE RECALLED HER FATHER GAVE TYPEWRITER TO ,PRISCILLi ' 

, ISS, AND REMARKED, QUOTE MAYBE <TIM~Y COULD LEARN TO TYPE UNQUOTE. / 

IF IT HAS NOT ALREADY BEE:N, DONE, IT IS SUGGESTED THAT TIMOTH~BSON 
BE i.NTERVIEWED FOR ANY KNOWLEDGE HE MAY HAVE OF INSTANT WOODStOCK 

TYPEWRITER. REREP INDICATES HOBSON ATIENaED' ~MORE COLLE~ DURiNG 
, ", £COl\\)',:U • So> r.. - !;fi. '3 - .!J'/ 'I 

WAR IN A NAVY ~RAINING ,PROG~AM. R UNLESS ~DiJIS 1tR7IH PHtLA. 

I DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE INQUI'RIES A~UW-~RT~MORE cJttwe~;lA~ERNING POS-
'~ ~~/)/;?~~'1~~"'· ,.~./ 

'76~' ·~IBLE.SPE~IMENS TYPED BY HOBSON. ,~~ &t}¥.r 
~ ~OJA~tt~N 1949. TWO QOPIES w:V-~ 1:J:!f:YB- 1",v 

r 
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ATTENTION f1Re. He, BegLETCH,ER 

JAY ,DAVID tVHITTAKE,:R. CHAMEERS, vIAS, PERJURY, ESP Eoe ON' DEC T·WENT 

SEVENTH, NELSON FRANK, A RE,PORTER OF THE NY lVORLD TELEGRAM, ADVIS 
/, , 

THIS OF·FICE IHAT SEVERAL DAyS AGO AN ACQUAINTANCE OF HIS ,(.JHOt1 HE W 
1\ ' ' 

IDENTIFY AS A SINCERE HiGH TYPE SOCIALIST, HAD AS.KED HH1 WHETHER 

AND HIS NnvSPAPER: l']QULD BEA iNTERESTED IN BUYING CERTA,IN INFO PERT 

ING ~O. Ttt! CHANBERS4~sG'~SS ~ASE, WHICH INFO WAS TO BE SUPP.LIED. 

BY HED~SSrNG ANDlllirCH lVOULD, ACCORDING TO FRANK, SUPPLY TH\:: 

,TUAL DETAILS CONNE:CTfNG ALGER HIS,S HITH THE RUSSIAN .A~;:NT BOR~~' 
FRANK STATED THAT IT TJIAS QNLY AFTER..CONSIDERABLE· INTERRROGATION 0: 
ACQUAINTANCE THAT HE LEARNED THE INFO BEING OFFERED EMANATED FROM 

:.. .:~ . , 

flA$~ING'·~ HE STATED THAT AFTER CONSULTING· vJITH HIS EDITOR IT HAS' 

DEG'fDED>~ WORLD TELEGRAM WAS NOT J~~;EDa~:iN~j:t4'~~D~ji 
BEEN t.IN~BLg TO SECURE THE EXACT DE~I LS OF TH~/~l~ ~E~NISI{ 

, ,', .~'! ~ . IDEG 311948 
LATER T.ODA'¥, FRANK STATED HE HAD JUST. LEARNED TFtI:' ABOVE INFO WAS: 

.~ 

PURCHASED~BY THE NY DAI~Y NEWS FOR A REPORTED~~.M_OF. SEVEN HUNDRE: 

FIFTY DOLLARS AND T~E INFO HAD BEEN REPORTED AS CONSISTING OF J 

DEFINITE QUOTE PROOF UNQUOTE OF THE LINK BETWEEN ALGER HISS AND T! 

RUS~I~N AG;ENT BYKOVe, / FRANK STAf'EP. ;IE HAD' NOT BEEN ABLE TO ESTAEL: 
f):2 11'1 i\1 r 'mJ1 a q \'.. ('IAn &1 .... .'''' ·r-1\J-"'~AL· . . 
'''.l.''''''vl-~~~' I.,.) '!oJ 'Iv' IJ'l JF,(';; F- t" '1" ~ L. - '(~~"'''''/~ END PAG.c. ONE··.-I ..... ", J "-- '--. ~ I j 
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'1 t ~ 

Ij 't W5~:GE TWO 

) 

~~'E;HER MASSING HERSEi~~~;~~:'~~:~~TJ:GATOR OF THE' TRA~A~. 
{I~lt hi t~! t ,\ ,- j , 

:EXPLAINED· SHE ALLEGE:ptY'HAD TOLD HER STORY TO A FRIEND UHO IN TURN 
~ntr;~::\ 't~ .. , .... ~ \'~ ~.; 

HAD DISCUSSED THE MATTER WITH THE SOCIALIST F~IEND OF FRANK AND THAT 

HE DID NOT KNOt'l tmO WAS TO RECEIVE WHATEVER gU~1 'vAS R}':AL~tzED IN THE 

EVENT A SALE COULD BE MADE. FRANK ALSO POINTED OUT THAT MASSING-S 

INFO ~AS SAID TO BE NOTtD ON FOUR SHEETS OF PAPER ~ICH OF COURSE 

~10ULD GO TO THE PURCI-lASER. +T SHOULD BE POINTED OUT TO THE BUREAU 

THAT PREVIOUS INTERROGATION OF HEDE 11ASSING HAS BROUGHT OUT THAT HAS­

SING ONLY MET ALGER HISS ON ONE OCCASION AND THAT ~IAS AT TH-E DINNER 

PARTY AT NOEL~ELD-S HOUSE. AT THAT TIHE SHE CONVERSED vlITH HISS V 
AND CAME TO ;~E'20NCLUSiON THAT HE WAS CONNECTED WITH ~NOTHER PARALLEL 

\gORKING FOR THE SOVIETS. SHE ADVISED THAT SH~ DID NOT KNoto1 BORIS 

BYKOV M~D FURTHER, KNEW NOTHING OF HISS SUBORDINATES OR SUPERIORS 

IN THE PARALLEL.,' SHE ADVl'SED THAT HER SUPERIOR WAS BORIsX'BAlAROV 

ALIAS BORI~PAl~. AS FAR AS HEDE MASSl~G KNEvl, BORIS BA~~OV 
l{AD NOTHING TO DO WITH AL'GER HISS. MASSING HAS HAD AN OPPORTUNITY. 

TO .cOM~~RE A DESCRIPTION OF BORIS BYKOV WITH BORIS BAZAROV AND SHf-:-
, .. ' ~ 

;'STATED{.5HE DID NOT BELIEVE THEY COULD BE IDENTICAL SINCE THEIR PRY-
rr .. ... ""'( .... !,..~ , 
~~1F'ff't GRARACTERISTICS DIFFERED AND THEIR PERSONALITIES WERE VASTLY 
.' {'- t".. • 

~
:~[FF~R~r. RE TE~EPHONE CONVERSATION WITH BilREAU, REDE MASSING WIL~ 

~E ~T~¥IEWED TELEPHONICALLY AS PROMFTLY ~S .P0S~IBLE RE ABOVE AND 

RESULTS IMMEDIATELY FURNISHED BUREAU."',~ .," ;Y , 

. . SCHElDT J I{ ~ . 
;:j 1\ . 

'. "'. \~} ~_! i 
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• \ "'\ STANDARD FORM NO. 64 

1 t t • (Jf Office Memorandum · UNITED STATks GOVERN 

TO : Director, FBI 

FROM~ SAC, Detroit (f) 
SUBJECT: JAY Dt6.vm WHITTAKER CHAYBERS" Was; 

ALGER-HISS" Et .Al. 
PERJURX 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL $ECURITY - R 

Reference is made to the report of SA YABLON F. COLLER, 
. December' 23J 1948, Detroit"Uichigan. 

On December 24, 1948 Mr. RALPH L. FANSLER advised that he had 
te1ephonica.ll.y' contacted his brother, TOM FANSLER, in ·Chicago and that he 
and his brother were of the opinion that a typewriting .specimen could 
probablY be secured from the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance CompaQY 

. •. - at Uilwaukee, Wisconsin. RALPH FANSLER stated that his father had been 
a general agent of the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Com~ from 
1910 to 1920 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania and that he had sme typeEiter 
in ~s office Whi~h in 1933 or 1934 was given to PRISC~~ISS. 

RALPH FANSLER also was of the opinion that a typewriting 
specimen might be obtained through the files of the Rosehill Cemetery, 
Ravenswood P~rk Avenue and Peterson, Chicago, lllinois, where the family 
owns lot 13 of- plot ill. 

Inasmuch as the Detroit Division does not/pave a complete 
file on this case it is being left to the discretion of th~ ,office of 
ori~in to set out 1~ads . for Chicag.;> and Yilwa.ultee. RUC. 

MFC:EC 
74-77 

cc: NeW' York 

AJlSD 

r. ,-1'\ • 
"..Ie:;· :. 

I 

'-(~ . 
j 
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J.AY DAVID 

BUTEL DEC 

• 

50 27 

URGENT 

(]) 

WHITTAKER CHAI1BERS, T:IAS, ET AL, PE~.y.rR"y, ESP R, IS R. 

n'IENTYTHREE LAST CONCERNING AUDRE~lC ADA14, T\'JENTYSEVEN 

RE-

WEST:C:;£ IEIGHTYSIX ST., NYC. AUDREY MC ADAt1 INTERVIE"IED THIS DATE 

FURNISHED COPIES OF PHOTOGRAPHS ALLEGEDLY HADE OF US NAVY PHOTOGRAPHS. 

EXAf>lINATION OF PHOTOGRAPHS INDICATE NO APPARENT SECRET OR CONFIDENTIAL 

ITENS THEREON. PHOTOGRAPHS BEING FORWARDED BUREAU vIITH COHPLETE DE-
-

fAILS IN LETTER. 

SCHEIDTH 

. HOLD -~ " 
{l2JAN 5 1945.'J 



, • 
, . 

F.B.I, DEPT. OF JUStiCE 

. . 
\. 
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I, STANDARD FORM NO. 64. '. 
i/l',- Office Memwandum · UNITED ST ::>VERNMENT 

• TO _, MR. nET(JHE~ DATE,December 27, 1948 

FROM D. M. Ladf// ~r;~ Iff). / 1Ir. Tolson 

SUBJECT: L_ATlREI'11CE UGGAJ...if.) (J) _ 1Ir. N1choIB __ ~ 
Q:7 !7\.. :: ~rili 

d \1\ \1 (~\ \ ::~~~ In II 'o..y\ [' ,,"'tIO \\e"v \.::. Ilt ~ f· 1) e I - :: :.a_ 
/J For re.cord purposes it might be noted that on ~:~~o __ V :::~~,: 

December 21 I called ABItC Belmont 01 the New York Ollice Tele. Room __ 

and suggested that he check closely with the New York m::N!i;s Pi'.-
Pol ice DepartHIent; to 1e arn the circumstances surrounding ("'; '(ft~ 
the death 01 Duggan lor the purpose 01 determining whethert1,~ ,,'" ~ .~, 
there was any indication 01 loul play or whether it was 
definitely suicide. I told him to make no investigation 0 er 
than to maintain contact with tlue police at this tim,e. 

DllL:dad 

~ C j";.: ,\ \: 
I, " >,' t·.! t 

Q.t' '-" ' 

1'1) .. '?l<?b 
~~r~f\~~\.. 

\NOf:.YJ.U • 39 
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I~~, ~t~ . . 
, (j/l·~.~· FEI;lI.;RI-'lJ~~U OF INVES,lATION 

7~1%r."i" - . ,,:' . . 
"'rHIa eMil: ~j~IN.%~.,.l' New' Yor.k a i ty . FU.CNo. 

. . 

,
I-:. . '.' . . . • " ~TJ;Yfflm' '. ~ODl"dft ·WHIQI·.MMIII: 
V " '~ . ' 

WASHINGTON, D.. Col =2~~'~18' 12/14=17 ~20-22/ . 
" . " ALEXANDER W.. NEALE 

t.J Tm.t .. . " . ';l. ~OPGo\IZ 

, I .: J~YfiPAVID vVHITTAEER~RAMBERS.9 ,va .PERJURY;' ESPIONAGE - R 

HNW 

I! Jay'fthambers ~ ALGERI.:fi1:ISS 
:( . ' . 

. ' 1. ' .. . • ' 
. I " ':", " . . , 

! f.< '. t'WNOPSU~.~· ~~: INFOm!ATION CONCERNING HENRY J1JLIAll' ADLEIGH 
J" '. 

--.. _ T ~ __ .. _______ .. _ •• ~.-. • • .-.~ <z==:I 

P"~NRY JULIAN WADLEIGH! 3 gove:£lnment servic~ ali' 07~ 7. ' 
Wa.shington, D.,C 0 set forth a.s f'ollows:: Federal' /; .f~ I 
Farm Bo!u~d 7",,9·"30to lO~·13=32° Department of' · ..... 9 , . . ". 

, Agriculture.,~, lO· .. 13~~32 to 3 ·-...., 1~36, Department of' state 
3=2 <c'36 to 12-5<"'4L~, Department of Agric"ulture .from 
12...,5 ,,·14 to 5';'23=46" Interviews with supeJ;'vis ors 
,and cO=~''lOrkers at pIs.ces o.f Goveriunen t , employment 
f'ail to ref'lec,t any information indicating di.s1oya1 ty 
on par·t of WADLEIGH ,) WADLEIGH characterized by 
per-sons intervievred as bl'illia~it ' econom1.st ~ eccentric, 
l1·a.i -.re ,gnd, '.Lackil1~~ in practica1 9 common sense 0 No 
'i ,odi·0~.tion WAQL'Elmr ltl1.gh'li have been influenced by . 

" e.Whs itl behalf' of' Communists OJ:' any foreign' 
~o'vernm6nt ,. ' WADL'fi!IGH in State Department ,!> ':;0n ' 

.\$6.ft'icial contact with ALGER .HISS and LEANDE~?~LL 
flQlJ"~ bl.l~ p601''.:l0).').8 1.ntel"v~.l3\v.ed .. state?- 'they had no :i,hdi~ation 

(1 \.:! thl~::I re l~tionshiD was otnel~ than in normal. course 
. ~ . , of' bus:tn€las and not aware O~ .. 'any social relationships 

(J)' , V . betwe~"n HISS II 'LlWELI. or WADLEICfHo . Per1'2ns interviewed. 
(I 1(J~~' no?,' awul"? too t t~~ADLJn(}H. knew WHITT.AKER CHAMBERS" , 

I (///1.0" ~J ", 
}1 ~Fb '. . " =.P= 

REFERENCE: Bureau 1"11 Po, :#'74=1333 
Bureap. letter' ¢lated Dee' l~mber' 13 ~ 1948 

cpo .' CWJlEllW~~' 
5 ~ Bureau . . ' 

~ 'New York City' (1 Atten., Mr'.o 
'ToJo Donegan,· SpeCl;a'l Asst.) to 

1 - Bos ton (Ini'o.) " 

\' . , " . . . / ' .. , 
. .~ I'~ ,~~(' 

- . ---.~~ .i~~\;&.--. 
~-~r; ~l.~"",,-, /'1 ' 
" . . I'~ . . 

ND8{ED· . 

': ' 1 ' ''' San Francisy6 .,(In:ro) 
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FBI 
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• • of- 'it • • WFO File #74~94 

• 

EMPLO:g~ 

From a review o~ the records of the Ctvil Service aomm~ssion9 
Dep.artni~nt of State and the Department of Agriculture $ the. fQlloViing 
information was secured concerning the Uo S~ Government service or 
HENR¥ JULIAN WADLEIGH~ 

July 9~ 1930" to october 13~ 1932, Federai Fa:rm Boal?d~ Vlashingt'on, 
Do C 0 a's As·sis tan t Economic Experto 

.O·ctobar 15!) 1932 to ~arch I., 1936~ Department of Agriculture p ' 

Washington~ DoCo as Associate Agloicultural .Economistand as 
Agricultural Economist in the Bureau of' Agricu1tur'a~ Econbmicso 

- . . ' 

March'2~ 1936 to D~cem.her 5.9 1944.9 Depa.r.tment .0£. StateD Washington p 
p~ Co In .this employmen.t WADLEIGH' served. as 'a S~'~1o~ EC"~nomic ' .. . 

. Analyst . .\> Divi sion of' Trade Agreemen·ts until August 2 ~ 1939 $ when: 
he· wa.s appointed Senior' Div10si qual. 4ssistant in that Di'liisiono ., 
As · of January 29 fI 19411) WADIJEIq.Ii Vias appointed 'Principal . 
·Div.isiona1 Assiste.nt in the Di"vi.sion of' Special Rese·ar.ch and on 
March ·2.\> 1'943 9 he was appoipted to the position of Assistal1t .. 
Cl?-ief.9 Divisi on··of Economic Stu~ies in the Department .of state o 

'FurtberJ/ , from July 1944 to ·Dec·embe~ 49 1944oS) WADLEIGH se·rved .in 
Italy .in behalf . or."· the' Allied Control 'Cqinmiss ion while in the' . 
:pepartmen~ of stateo ' . . ' . 

December ·.5 9 1944 to .~1"ay 23 9 194'6$ Department of Agriculture p 

W~shlngtQn, DoCo~ as an ·Agricultural ~coriomistg Production ~nd .· 
. Mark.eting Admlnistration'g Require.menta 9.r,td Allocations' Bra.ncho 

'. In ~onnec-ti.ori with t;he above gover.mnantal employm.e.l1t 
., ' p.ist0~Y9 ·t ·4ere wa's ).1:0 'inf'ormation' in the' .tile~ . of ap.y . .of the.se " . 

· ·agenc1e~ · <:r;'ef~ect~ng upon the loyal t~ o:f HENRY J.~IJUI WAD~EIGHo '. 

, '. /.is· .a matter o.f interest g .. the :rlles of"the. Depa:rtment of": ... 
State' conta.ined data relating" to . communic~t:i rlS . dire;c.ted by the .' 

. D~par~Jnent of State -dw.ing 19~O to ' one EV ~ o~p in tst.anbul p . , 

. .. Turkey at :the request; · of HE~ JULIAN- vtAP' EIGH(> ' These . commuriic~t. i6ns 
.:we:re in" conhect.i6h with ' WADLEI-GHtS ef.fo:r-ts t·O secure' .th.e: :~ntry 
. into. this' country of EVA MOLL, !:!-. Gf;'rmap: :a.li:en·, for the" purpose 

. of marrying hero·." WADLEIGtPS c.ont~cts and. associations with 
EVA ~OLL· will be ' described i~ subsequ~nt p·a:r-agrapha. ·Qf . this' . ' 
reporto . ' . . 

'. 14~6 LY~. ~MIN~TER,. .. d:ommiSs' :l:·on~r.~ Tariff. Cbnimi~sion9 
.ady.ise"d that he ~B:d : firs t met HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH · d't?-·~lng· . ' 
'19;30 or l"~31', ".a:t .which .t.1me WADLEIGH .was. an employee of the 

: , F~deral Farm Bo~rd,. anq. , at 'wl:lich ' per:l-od ·EDM.IN$TER \vas a Princ·ipa). .. 
o Economist .. in ·tm. j)e·part~nt· of ·Agr:Lc.ulture 0" . '. .' 

• • 0 

.. 
. . Mr'o' EDMINSTER adaed ' tha't ~e ~ad heen deeplY ,.impressed ' . 

, . by O~A])LEtGHtS knowledg~ of' 'e'conomics and .that. it . Vla-S· he p . . '. 
- " . . ' . . . .' r_' Kisseloff-4413 
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EDMINSTER 9 wno p~obably recommended, that WADLEIqH be taken into ,the 
Department '01' Agriculture from' the Federa'l Farm Board on work which 
would be of assistance to ,£lro EDMINSTERo As well as. l.JIro EDMINSTER 
could. recall $ WADLEIGH entered the Departmen,t of Ag~icul'l;ure during , 
1933 and vlorked under his supervis iono ': . 

, , 

In 1934, 1fre, EDi,ftINSTER related that he vient t? the Agricultural 
Adjustment Administration , as Chief pf the Export=Import Section 
and that he remained in this, pos it.ion until 19360 Dureing these 
yea:r's, Mro Em)lINSTER re1e. ted, WADLEIGH performed work of assistance 
and val 00' to Mro EDMINSTER V'lhile acting under his supervisiono 

Mro EDMIN'STER pointed out that in 1936 he, had' resigned ' 
·from the, Agricultural Adjustment Adm.inistratioh ~d joined the 
$tate ' Department as a Chief Economic Analyst in t~~ Diviston of 
Trade Agreement 's~ In this respect, Mro EDMINSTER mention~:d ' 
t;p.at he ~d recommended WADLEIGH for a .positio·n in the Department 
of state, Division of Trade Agreeme~lts because. WADLEIGH was a 
brilliant .person and's' highly trained economist 0 At ·the Division 
of Tl"~d'e Agr~ement s, rvrr 0 • EDMINSTER recalls that i,1(ADLEIGH was not 

. under {lis direct supervisi-Qn and. that his conta.cts with WADLEIGH 
. became f'l9wer fr9m the per icd· 1938 . to 1942 because of ,EDMINSTERt.S 
assignment to dlfferellt ma.tters in t.he Department. o~ · .Stateo . , 

Mro EDMINSTER remarked that his closest association with 
WADLEIGH .was in the period i'roln 1:930 to 1936 and , that during the 
pas t. three' -year's·, he had seen WAD~EIGH on ¢mly one or tw.o , 
oc~asions and these purely by accidento . 

Mro EDMINSTER !'ems.rked t1~t he recalled ALGER' HISS as 
having been in th~ Depar1iment of Sts.te during the. same perio'd 
a:~ was. WADLEIGH and pOinted 'out .. that HISS and WADLEIGH 

'undouptedly had enjoyed professional c.on.tact in relation to 
. the.ir wor1;r .in. the DeparljMeb.t .of'. state 0 However ~ 'Mro EDMINSTER 

added that he was · not aware that anys'oclal re190 t'i ons hip existed 
p~tween HISS and 'WADLEIGHo 

\~ith .pa.r~icular. respect ,to HE'NRY JULIAN WADLEIGH, Nro 
EDMINSTER a.dvised tha t ·there had' never been ahything . in WADLEIGH'S 
,conduct or acti vl ty which might 1e'aq: him to the conclua i'on that 
WADLE.IGH could. be' construE;!d as pro=S.oviet or pro':"C.onnnunist In· . ' 
'sympathies 0 "Mro EDMINSTER added that be knew oi' no organi~ations 
to. ,which WADLEIGH belonged and that he had always 'considered 
VIADLEIGH to 'be a loyal and patriotic per:sono '1JIro EThWINSTER 
in conclusion stated he had' no ' knowl.edge· that WADLEIGH ever, :, 
knew any indi vidual now 'ident 1£'1 ed as WHITTAKER CHAMB~}RS but. 
M'ro EDMINSTER took the occasion to inform that he 'hB.d no" idea 
wh~ tso~ver as to WADIE! GHY s outs ilie· 8.<?tivit ie So . . 

M~o EDMINSTER characterized WADLEIGH as an ' individual 
,vho had devoted much time to the c'onsidera tion of' val~ious ' 
econom.ic theorie"s.9 a..'I1.d "that he w'as intens.ely il;).tere·~ted in, 
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theoretic·E.\l matters pertaining ,to ec'onomies and' -wa? .le ss: concerned' 
, witl;1 practical 'matters'a , With re,spect to WAD~E1GH' S economic . 
think?-ng.~ }.f~·o EDMINSTER' stated tbS.. t he had neve:ra-' gi.ven a~y ' though1;; 

.' ,to this prob-Iem but that- :it was his opinion th$.t: WADlE 1GH was ' 
inclined ' to be' ,critical ~f' a1.1. ·economic schools 'of" thought and' 
that h~ fe'lt as though ViADLEIGH ~vas as cr,it,tcal of" ~ Communism. as '. 
of Fascis*o ' . " . . '. . -

Mr 0 : HENRY L ~ DEIMEL D 'jl' 0 j Spa c lal As s is :tali t D Near :mas tern, 
and.' Al'rican Af'f'all's S' D~partm~nt of' state, 'advised~ HI have kno\vn 
HENRY~LIAN' W~LEIGH s :tnce 19~6 0 I knevl him as an empl.oy~e . 
'of the Department of state~' ·in the Division of ·Trade Ag~eements' 
' when I was an Assistant Chief of. that Division in 19360 _ As I ' 

" recal.l it·p WA:b~.:i:GH · c'arne ·to th~ .Department o:e .Agriculture to the 
Depart~nt of State ·a.nd was to do some special. work on f'ina,ncial 

. 'matter,so Actually I nev.·er s~w him very much at the ·State Depart= 
ment ~url J saw very little of' his par·ticuls.r w'orko, . 

. " . Itt recall ;NADLEIGII as' h~ving been on 'the s·taft' of' Anlb~ssado~ , 
HENRY . GRADY in Italy do ing work with .the American ·M;i.litary; . 
Government .on the 4nglo=Am~ric~nCivilia.n· Contr.ol qomm~ssi6no 
This period . was . 'j.n :the ~arly part . of 1944,9 particularlysi Fepr~ry.9 
1944~ ' and 'at . that .time· I w.as close to hint. for . about a 'few weeks· 
while in Nap'le ~ 809. I shared ~ room with. him;, , However 9 even' at 

.- that· ,t~ine I spoke to him very little, ab'out his work ~nd I had 
litti~ opport.uni ty to 6'~~erv~ his work w1+ile on this Co~isslo~o . 

'''1 'nev~r recali a~ly,tl+ingarising that, ever has g~ven me" a· 
suspicion ',of' any' .dislo.yalt,Y Ol.'l WADLE1;GHu S , parto I thihk I Gan say 
that fl~tlyo . My ' impressions seem to confirm. the g~nel"al reputation 
that he h~s' of l:;>e:lng an· extremely . fp.t ·elligent.· and: schol~·rly' person' 

. when ·working. in abstl"act problemso oobut ,lopking back' on my '.l!nowle.dge 
. of himp there has "never .been anything' .in WADLEIGH,'S. 'a6ti'On which 

would l~ad me . to be 11e .ve he wa.s· not · 10y?-10 
" ' ~ . .. ' , 

. . ' rt':r nev€,l:.r;' knevl ap.y ·o.t<his .c-lose··as,socia·tes although I ' .remember 
m~.eting a·· yo.ungel" ·brother of ' WADLEIGH .in Naples ~ Ita.ly· in 19~4 
when this younger brother was,a Captain in tne Army statio~ed 
there~ . ';r never knew ·the brother ,well and I. cann'ot "recall his' 
name 0 ' . . , . 

i' I do' not know' of' 'at.?-y orga.n i.za t10ns ·. to whi-ch ' he ,he1:onged and 
I never ~new WADIEIGH' sociallyo. ~ have not· kept in contact with 
him s;tnce our w'ork~~ ~~so<:3iation :from 1936· 'and · .. cont inuing ·more . 
or less to 19440" . . '... .' . . " . 

. Mro. JACQUES J o REINSTEIN 5> :Specia.l Ass'istaht to . the Assistant' 
. Secretary :for 'Economic Aff'ai:.i:'~, . .Depart~en-t.·, of' sta..te; advised.' tha t 

h~ had, come to'· the pe'partm9ntof .St~te duril;l'g"Fehr:u'ary 1936:.·and.­
. ha~ · a~ted a~· ~n Economic Analy.st and Division Assistant in the 

, ~r~d.e Agreements p'ivim on until 19410 Mro ·REINSTEIN ·add~d that 
. he recalled.WADLEIGH ~s ·.h~viJ:lg come to the T~ade Agreem:ents . . . 
Division shortly: a{~er. ·his entry into ' th~· Departmen,.t .of State o 

~4=' : . ". Kisseloff-4.415 · 

-------------------- - - -.- - -- - - - - --- -



.. 
. '. 

,. 

I. 

. . ' .. . , 
. . 

W~O File #74='94 •••• • • • 
'. 

· . Mro BEINSTEIN pointed ·.otit '/'WADLE1GR· w,a~, no·;; 'a .person . who .. 
made friends e~sily.., 'He was not. VVpa).ly9 with 'anyone that i ,can' 
recalls and .I have never 'observed anything :Crom :WADLEIG'iI that 
would give me any rea:s.on to 1"ea1·: one' w.ay or another about h~. 
'loyaltyo" , . . ' . . . I • 

. :rtfr." REINSTEIli added that he had' ·no reason to believe that 
\VAbLEIGH e,ver gave, ,any inf'o:('mation t ·o unatithor'1zed sources 
cQn,cerni~ state Department 'matters and i11: th.is cO,nnect,ion 9 llrD 
REI;NSTE~N t'ook the occasion to explain. thB;.t .in his opinionS/., the 
Trade Agreement,s, Divi~don in which 'HENRY JULIAN WAD,LsEIGH had 

· at one t ilile \!,orked.p did no~ get' much highly rest.ric.t'ed. datao 
In Mro REINSTEIl'T"t '$ ' opinion 9 II therE?' was's. certain amount Of. 
stuff that would'come 'into :the dlvis,ion' of a ,cle.ssi.fled natul"e 
but. on the whole g and I was there ·about five'yea~s9 the amqunt 
of h;1.ghly cla.s,s ii'led m~teria:l was pretty small 0 n, ' , . 

Mro REINSTEIN said that; he recalled, A LG·ER. HISS as having 
· worked in the . office of 11ro FRANCIS SAYRE e..t· the l?epartment of 

,State,9 and' that he felt as t;hough, HISS.and WADT.,EIGH.must have, 
had offic;tal contact:l.n relation.to their wor~ but that he did 
net know or ,any social contacts betw~en these two person~o . 

. . - . . t . ' . . . • . 

, 'W:i.t;h' respe~t . t ·o LE$lNDER LOVELL, .8: :.torm~r' em:Ploye'e' of, the' 
Departmeht of state:J Mro .RE~NSTEIN advts'ed ·tha t LOVELL had '. 
al$obeen ~n Economist i~ the Division Q'f' Trade Agreements, du.ring 

. ,the period of'WADLEIGHgS service , in ' that divls'ion~ Mro , ' 
REIN,STEIN mentione'd tha.t; he f'elt su"re VvA,DLEIGH 8:nd LOVELL» of, 

, ,neee'ssl ty Sl had ~ome off~cial. conne'?ti,on,o However:J M;t"o . . 
REINSTEIN. add~d that T."OVELL· had been active in union matters 
in,.the Depar .. tmemt of state and might have .approached WADLETGH 
co.ncerning, 'I,l!lion 'matt~rs b.ut· Mro' REINStrEIN had no' knowledge . 
t1:;lat" WADLEI'GH ever . pa.+>tiqipated ' in any uniqn act,ivities, ,'ln .' 

. the 'D~partment of sta. teo . 

'Mr 0 • f{EINSTEIN re·,ia ted that 'h~ wa.s ' never awa:re' of. B:l1,Y 
aequs;intance or connection be,tween· WADLEIGH ~nd an inq.ividual· , ' 
whom he now knOVIS to be WHITTAKER CHAMBERSo . " 

M)?o , WlARC CAT.uDAL, Adviser ~. Di visi,on of" Comm~'rcj,.al P,Oli:cy 9 ' 

Depari;;ment ef State'~ ~dv:is~d'that he has·.' knmyn :HENRY ,JULIAN·, . 
WADLEIGH since 1936 when'both 'he and' WADLEIGH were:, co=wor.kers' 
i-~ the' :01 vis'ion of' 'Tr'ade Agreeme.nt[:j '1,n . the DePartment o:f' $ta te 0" 
Mr.o CATUDAL related that during 1937· and 1938~ he was not closely . 
associated vii th 1JIJ'ADLEtGH due to t~e fact . th~,t· he 'was. ,on Ie ave ' 
from the:'Department or Sta.te ,and during 'some' of that period . 

· it was his upclerstand1i.lg that·W,ADIEIGH had been ass:tgned,:to: 
Tur key- or ,It,a~ yo '. " . ".. . 

'!lfro CATuDAL adv:'/.s'e ·Ci that b,e .bB.d QccUpied th~ same office 
as WADLEIGiI" dur,ing. a part· of 1936 al thoPgh the'ir work in the 
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Division of Tr?-de Agreerre'nts was not ,of the' same nature and did not , 
· require. closs col1aborat iono With respect, to sQcialcontact with , 

WApLEIG-H, Mro CATUDAL pointed out th?-t he had 'only met WADLEIGl3;' 
socially on one 'occasion during. thi? time' of' being assoc'iated with 
him in the DIvis ion o~· T~~de Agreeme ntso . Further t he stated' he had 

'not seen WAD~EIGH since about 1944 or 19450 

!'A:ro ·CATD,DAL stated that he Vias, als 'O' acquainted wit~ :Mro ALGER 
· HISS dUl?ing the p9 riod 1936 and that WADLEIGH also knew HISS. but he 
· stated that the nattlre. of the of1'icial bus iness in the Division' of 

Trade Agreel11e nt's made- it necessary .for all' three c.~ them., HISS as a 
superior in the Division.ll an,d WADLEIGH and Mro CATuD,AL to have 
soma professional rela tions. ,'Vi th each 'othero Hovleyer ~ Mro CATUDAT.J 
added that he never knew of HISSI.S associe:tion with WADLEIGH to be 
anything more th$ll an .6f fioe re l.at ionship and that it was' his 
imp:l?ession that HI~S' and WADLEIGH we~e not social' a·cquaintanceso 

'Mr:·, CATUnAJ.l advised 'that :he r.emembered LEANDER LOV'l1"'LL as having 
been an employee of the. Division ot Trade Agreements end that it. 
was not his re.colle ction that WADIEIGH and LOVELL were close 

. eithe:r' professionally 01" ·sociallyo 

Mro CAT UDAL added that he .did not ·know WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and 
he,4 ,never l"e'cBl. ie~ WAI?LEIGHs: HISS 0'1" LOVELL ment ion1ng CHAMBERS or 

. ind:t eating ill any way tha.t the'y knew· this ind:tvio..ual· or that they 
knew any person whom Mro CAT:crDAL 'nowkn'ows .to be WHITTAItmR CHAIVLBERS 0 

. Mro' OATC'DAL . ment iOlled tha.t; he was aware of' the newspaper publ ic it y 
re.ga:t~d1ng HISS and . HENRY. mLIAN WADLE IGH and tJ;la. t he had beal tr.ying· 
to look back on his association vrith these persons· in an ef.fort to 
~econstruct· ,anythin:g ·that· could h:avf;l been: suspicious or i'nd:lcated a . 
sYmpathy towards the :So.viets .01" pointed to a.. fe.eling of .disloyalty to 
this co:untry? 11fT!> CATUDAL adv~sed that the.re 'ha.~ never been anything 
either per~onally or in connection with o1':(1c·i8.,l mat·tars tb,at had 
e'ver led hint to conside'r ~ither WADLEIGH or.,'HISS ·anything but loyal 
Americanso .... . 

Mr' 0 'CATUDAL, remarked ' 'that ,he was' aware of ' the" fact t1itt WADLEIGH 
ha.d r~fused t6 tes 'tify· before' 'the House Comm;L ttee on Un=American . 
Activities and that he was rathel" shocked t·o know of WADLEIGHUS 
attltud.e in this rp.attero . Howevel"~' Mro CA~·UDAL added 'cha·t in 
'analyzing it 9 he was o~ the opinion that WADLEIGH was the type o£ 
pe.r.son who.i~ he did ha.v.e in+,orniapi.on 'of va.lna· ~n th:ts' .m.atter 9 

pro·bably r~garded it a:s none' of. tl;l.ebus·iness of' . the· House Corinni ttee 
·~l thou gh Wl!' 0 CATD:DAL s ta ted he felt a.s .though WAPLEIGH would be 

· glad to volunteer da.ta to anybody whom .he considered. duly' cons:t;J.tuted 
. to rec?i ve: such datao 

Mro 'WOODBURY:' WILLOUG~BY ~ 'Chi~f':I Commerrcial Policy .Divisi on£) 
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Departme'nt of' state, advised that he had . been in the Department of' 
Agriculture during 1936· with 'HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH and that he had 
also worked with 'WADLEIGH during August 1937 to August 1939 in 
the Divis ion of T.rade Agreements, Department 'af . Stateo . 

~rro WILLOUGHBY mentioned that he had no reason to feel . 
that 'WADLEIGH was a disl.oyal · pers.on but stated his opinion was 
pased sole·l,. on their having been c'o=workers arid not from any 
know1e~ge ' as a ' social acquaintance o~ WADLEIGRo .Mro WILLOUGHBY 
mentioned .that ~e was aw.are of the newspaper comments appear~ng 

. c'oncern'ing 'WADLEIGH ~nd. .. ALGER HISS. ap.d ·that in retl'ospect D he . 
could thi'nE: of nothing· 0):1 the"part of' WADLEIGH or HISS which . 
might ind icate any inclina:t.io"~ toward a s:ym.pathy with a foreign .'. 
cotin"cry 0 Mro vnT.lLOUGHH~ said :l. t Vl~S .his reaction that ·yvADLEIGH 
was an intense individual; highly intel'est in economic theory 
to the point of eccentI'ici ty o. W.i th respect ·to WADLEIGH f S 
association wi .th 'Ji,LGER HISS; Mro WILLOUGHBY·added· p "I . a1;4 sure 
there must· have been some offic 1e.1 contac.ts between HISS and 
WADLEIGH 0 WADlEIGH hel-ped draft speeches for LYNN R. EDMINSTER 
and also for FRANqIS SAYRE j and I am positive there must have 
been some contact between 'WADLEIGH and, RISSo U H9'JI/eyer 9 !lIre 
WILLOUGHBY remarked that he :was ' neve:r aware that WAPLEIGH and 
HISS were i'riet"l dly an<i, w~re s oc1.a.L.. ac·qu.aintance. ~ .o ... tiro· . 
WILLOUGHBY stated the. t he did not know' WHITTAKER CHAMBERS . . 
nor had he ~y idea that either HISS or WADLEIGH' were acquainted 
with the· individual "'/P.O b.a~- 'been, j"dentif'ied as WHITTAKER . 
CHAMBEHSo 

. . . 
Mro CARL Do 'CORSE 9 Associate Chief'9 Divi~ion of C'ommerical 

Po.l,lcy l> Department of' St'ate ~ advis ad . that" he has' known HENRY 
JULIAN WADLEIGH s111Qe·. 1936 when he was' a .c·o=v;orker of V1ADLEIGH~·S'. 
in .. the Trade Agre amen ts Div is ion at the .De·partment· ot: stateo 
lvTro. CORSE :rema.rked Hin ·tl?,e Trade Agreemen t .s Di v'is'ion our paths 
did !l.ot crqss very much and . Bocf-ally I have only haq. lUllC.h . 

. with WADLEIGH .about ten. times during .theentir~ pe),:'iod qf f'rom 
1936 to 19400 Ii . Mro CORSE stated 'his official contacts w:lth 

. ' l~ADL~TGH c'eased in about. 1940 I)' and he had ral">ely seen YfADLEIGH 
since 1940 an.d 'never. .on a s()c 1al occasiono . . ' . 

.. ~o . C·ORSE. ~el'ated that there has never been .anything in 
WADLEIGHY S off.icial. ·conduct or personal matters which w,6uld 
lead him· to bel-i(?)ve that WADffiIGH was other than a p~triotic .. 
persono . Howeve!' l' Mr 0 • eO'RSE quaJ,.ii'ie d his remarks· by stating 

.. that he was not .aware of any of WADLEIGH'S socia:.l acquaihtS;nce~ 
, or any organ~z~ti6n in which WADLEIGa,m~ght .h.av~ had .membe.rshlp · 
. ,and f'ur.the r he did 'not know anything concerning WAPLEIGH v S .' 
.' contact~ at' the Depar tmen t of state ' whic~ might bear one way or 
the . other upon WADLEIGH'S loyal tyo . . : . . . 
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xlr o' BAINBRIDGE C'D DAVIS ~ Dtv:j.s ion ·of'· Nor th .and· West' Coast 
4i't'airs.,9 Depar'tnIen.t of State ~ advised he had worked, from the' 
:first part. of' 1936 to the Spri'ng of' .1940 with WADLEIGH in the 
Divi'sionof' Trade Agreements',9 Depart~nt .of' Stateo. Mr6 DAVIS 
added ·tba -q' 'during this time he had· act~d. in a c].eriGai capacity 
and later as an Economist and that he had been under the 
direct supervisIon. .of'· WADLEIGH du:fing a part of' the' period 
"from 1936 to' 19400 . ' 

Mro DAVIS remarked $> If I do not recall anything.9 at any 
time$> that might have.g,"-ven me a: basis tor b~ing suspicfous 
.of WADIEIGH'S l ,oyaltyo' 0.0 His pers,o!lal-ft:.¥:was. a little 
annoying ·at times, so that I was not, drawn. to 'him due to his 
sharp an~ bi ting pol'igue 0, Howev:er.9· I have ,nevel' had any ~"e~son 
to feel a doubt eoncerni-ng his loyalty and this'is t~e even 
~h retrospect,o I did not 'visl t him ~oc·~ally p. at).d I cannot 
even recall the, names of' any persons .who ' were well a c,quB;inted· 
with himo I do n.ot know of any 6rgapizations to .whiGh he . 
belonged~ and I never s.aw anything'which: would indica'~e any 
sympa thy :toward the., Sov ie ts 0.1' tOvnil"d, t1?-e Communists 0 tr 

. Mro .. NORMAN BVrID,S,Il Adviser $>'·nlvisi'on of co~erc'ial PolicY$> 
De,partment of state $> a.dvised ,that lie pad 'met HENRY, JULIAN 
WADLEIGH in the early part of 1937» at which time Mro BU~NS 
wa.s associate.d wi th 'tbe Tariff.' Oommis~iono Mr" BURNS 
r·emarked 'that he bad, gOr:L6 to Istanbu1:»' Turkey in March 1938 to 
t·he best of 11:1s recol'lection and ha:d there worked with HENRY 
JULIAN W;AD~EIGH ,incpnnection-':witht'1?-e 'negotiating,·0t: trade 
agreements betwee~ Turkey 8;Xld t~ Un~ted,stateso' At:that 
.t~ine,ll WADLEI,~H w~s wit;h:~4~ 5t,~t~ D~part;ment.o: " , 

, rJIro BURNS rema.rked,.' nl, ~'V17 r.ead, ·the neV!spap~r.s' conc~'rnit+g 
WADLEIGHo. I cot;lldn'qt belie'va .ito' I.:r·el't :that 'perhaps WADLEIGH . 
was being fram~d 0' This di~,b~li~1" was not based on my dai'ihit,ely 
knowing any fac'ts but f'rpm hav.~ng worked 'with h~mo He alwa.ys , 
gave ,me the il1lpre ss1.ori that he was a brilliant per'son whQ 
liked to expoae the f'all,ac;l:e S', in anytp.ing that 'so.meone, proposeqo 

.' ,For ex~mple ~ ~.f you said that you knew ~ll ~bo'Ut faSCism$> , 
. WADLEIGH would analyze the thing and '·'sta,r-t pointing' out 

fallacies in the argument 'for 'f'ascismo' This.was t~ue of 
,WADLEIGH regardless o~ any, side one too~' on a,que~tiono I 
consider him a ' br.illiant negat'i vist <> H~ WOUld. try to expose 
any fallacy in any economic thin~ingo' I ju~t' ca~t imagine 
him f'ight.:tng f'qr ,something bu~ I can see him i'ightine;. 'again'st 
things" '! have heard'WADLEIGH desc'ribed ,as living i+i an 
V~,ntel1ec,tual co Co.011 v and that just abo·ut desc:rib~s himo'" 

, . Mro BURNS'stated that W;ADLEIGH ,~as alwtitys' concerned , 
with ,economic matters· ap.d tO,o.k 1?hes,lightest e~cus~, to. del va 
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.deeply _into sllch mattel"s and pointed out th~t from an economic 
way ·of' thought., WADLEIGH c.ould . never have been described as ­
pro-Soviet· or pro=Communisto "'I -would say tha t ViTADIEIGH was So 

VINER ~xponent of economic thoughto (JACOB VINER, Professor of 
economics at the University cM.' Chi.cago) 0 VINER believes in f'ree 

-.competition and is absolutely and una.lterably opposed - to 
Commu~ism and VI~~R .is the only economic professor ~hom I have 
ever heard WADLEIGH praise o.lI - ' , 

If I know foX' I.!l. fact -tha:"t WADLEIGH Q-id no't partlQipate in 
any group movemen ts and I have' ~.e·ver heard of him going to any 

: of the so=called liberal groups ' in'connection with Spanish 
Democl·s.cy movements a'nd the 1. ike 0 He. was n~t temperamentally 
of the sort who si~ed . with organizat~on-al movementso 

"Wj\.DLEIGH was an exceedingly brilliant person but he is 
not always practical- minded and doe~n.' t always use good common 
sense o I feel that if WADLEIGH did. do somethihg tha.t' was wrongs 
he did it with no thought of ,its being ·wrong or of its long~ 
range consequenceso" 

, ' . 'Mro BURNS stated he was aware of the fact that WADLEIGH 
and ALGER H-lSS had worked in the Department of' -State togethe.r 
but that he did not know of any soc ial· rela. ti onship betvleen 

. HIS$ and WADlEIGHjl and that he himself did not .. know HISS 
pers.onally and ha.d n0V'er ~orked wi 'Ph 'HISS 0 

Mro 'BURNS remarked that he also r6called LEANDER LOVELL lI a. 
.forltl6r memoe!:' of the Sta.te Depa.rtm.ent, as hav,ing worked in the 
Trade Agreements Di v~sl _on in 1936, and, 1937. , and that undoubtedly 
LOVELL and ,WADLEIGH ha.d had sonie offic'ial contact, how6V'er R 
Mro BURNS did. not kn,DW of any conne·ctions betV'l~en WADLEIGH and 
LOVELL in addition to their professional associat ion in the. 
of~ice and that he had never ga.ined the impression tha.t they 
were , in any ,way' ~rie~dlyo . 

Mro BURNS pointed out that he had. never knoVln WHTTTAKER 
. CH:AMBERSs> nor. did he ever· 1"eca1"1 WADLEIGH me_l.1.tioning anyone who 
is now identif.ied'as WHITTAKER CH~MBERSo 

. Mro ' BURNS added ·that for about' nine months in 1938'lI he 
had, worked W'i'j:;h YVADLEIGH in Turkey andsta ted '''we l·ived together 
in ~ rooming· house and. in a hotel ther.eo In that time. s the 
only thing that I saw that seemed to be stupid and questionable 
on WADLEIGH'S pal't, was his contact with',aProf'essor of 
Archaeology a.t the University 'of. Ankara.o ·MrQ :i3UR~S stated th:it 
a Professor of Archaeology at~~ un~rsity .of' . Ankara~ - a person. 
he recalled- as Professor FRrrz J;~NDE STER, a former Gaptain . 
in the . German Army, -had excellent conne tions with the personnel 
of the Amer.ican l!:mbassy in Ankara 'and ·in. BUm-I-S' opin'ion, . " 
VANDERVOSTER. seemed tro,ap.xious to ~now of' .the progr.es.s the 
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United States' was making VI ith tp.e Turkish . Governmen t in ·its 
trade negotiati'ons ('hiring 19380 .. Mro BU~S' remarked tha:t he 
could not recall anything specifically ·of a suspicious . 
nature .C}onc·ern:i.ng VANDERVOSTER~ S contact with WADLEIGH, but 
he fe~t WADLEIGH'S'be4:ng s·o naiv.e might easily have been .- 0 

Ifpl.nnpedlf. by someone like VANPERVo-STER without ever b~ing. 
aware of ito :Mro BUllIS rem~rked that VANDERVOSTER had 
·oft·eri ihquired of' nim .in 'a .very q.ls·creet manner as to the 
progres's the Un;l;ted states , was making. w,ith Turkey in 'its 
tr~de , negotiations and that ne' considered i~ particularly 
significant in vi~w of the fact that .Germany at t'hat time 

.. was. j.nterested in securinga. hilateral ' traq.e agreement with 
Tu'rkey" Mro BURNS painted out that he was never a.w~re of 

. any breaches o:fsecu.rity on 'the part o:f .WADLEIGH "jhi·l~ . 
in T'l;trkey 'in connection with W,A.DLEIGH'S asso'ciat ion with 
VANDERVOSTER 9 but that he, had tqld WADLEIGH he felt that 
VANDERVOSTER was too inquisitive concerning. the .trade 
negotiatIon ma'tters between .the Unite.d, states' and Turkeyo 
It was IVIro BUf-{N'S' roe'collection that VANDERVOSTER and' " 
WADLEIGH had at one 't ime E!..tte·nded t1,l.e Unive'rsity of. Kiel. 
but he did not know whether they had ever been associated 
at th~ t tinlversi.tyo Further. $ with respect to VA"NDERVQSTERi/ 
Mro BUHNS sta.ted he understood VAHDERVOSTER had been 
"jaiJ.edl~ b'y thf.} 1'urkis'h 'Gove!'nment some time subsequent 

. to the ir associati ons Vii th .him· in 193,8 for Espionage 
activitie~ 'in Genna.nyo . 

The inC:licesor the WashingtOrlF:i..eld 'Offi'ce t:aiied to' 
r~fle ct '~ny, infor'mat ion cOlJ:cernirig VAND;ERVOSTER 0 • 

With re:spect to WADLEIGH'S· con.tacts ·with· EVA MOLL.v a 
q.erm~ alien who .llved in ,lstahbul.9 · Turkey and who.m yvADLE~GH. 
W!3-S anxious to 'hav~ come to thi~ country in 1940 for the 
purpose. of marrying her 9 Mro' BURNS· :fu.rnished the fbJ,.lowi·ng 
in:f ormat i on ~ 

Mro BURNS' stated th~t wh~r.l he i:!-nd l-IENRY JULIAN'. WADLEIGH 
h~d gone to Turkey in 1938~'- it was hi'simpre'~'sion that 'some 
Of WADLEIGHu S cO=1Norker.s e~ther, in the Department of State 

,or from the Department o:f Agriculture where WADLEIGH 
had previ.ously worked, had given 'him 1e.tters of introduction 
to "some r.efugees from the Nazis who .were living in Turkey 
a.nd who were then ass.oeiated with the Turkish Min·fstry of 

. Agriculture 0 • 

. When .. WADLEIGH got to Turkey ~ . acc'Ording to BDIDTS.9 WADLEIGH 
c~lled on s olire 'members 91' the ',Ministry' of Agriculture and 
throu;gh some 'members of' this Mlp.is.try go't t'o know E'vA MOLLs • 

. 9. German refugee [J tl'lq n working for the 'Tu~kish Na.tional Ban~ . 
in Ankar.a,-. Tut>keyo .M·~.o BURNS stat'ed it W8,S .his impressiqn" 

'. 
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~hat lKiss MOLL Vias part Jewl~h a~d that she had a brother who 
VIas still in Germany at that tlme·o Mro BUillrS stated that 
WADLEIGH and EvA :MOLL began to go arounq: together soc ia,lly 
and it became somewhat or a scandal ~n that EVA MOLL was 
considered by members in the American Embassy and by members 
or, the Turk~sh Agricul tur~l Mission to. be socially non the 
:::',o~e;., ~i~e ?f' t~e tr.acks 0 U . . 

fiJI":!1 rt_1Jtt L'I) ~"J.11 X . 
-· -·~kt --t1ie·time 'of .bDLE.I.G.illS association. with EVA MOLL 9 
Mro BURNS stated WADLEIGH 'was still married to his first 
wife although th~y had been s eparat.ed on occa3i.ons· during 

. their marriageo , .M.ro BURNS. advised that when WAPLEIGH 
returned to the United States·,Il his :fi;r-st.wi:fe tolq..him 
she .was going to secu'Fe a divorce :fr.om h~mo This ~ according 
to Bt:[,RNS r. 'tf19;S during th~· Spr ing o:f 1940$) and WADLEIGH . 
immediately , got ~n. touch with EVA MOL~ and trued to 'persuade 
her to 'come to this .country t.o marry him'o . FinallYD 'BURNS 
stated W1\DLEIGH··had some di:fficulty in locating EVA MOLL 'in' 
Turke-j' and sec'llred the seJ;'vices of: the.State Dep,a~tmen~ to do: 
this for him and had the. Department o:f state send cables 
in an effort to Elecure .,an answer from EVA . MOLL in response 
to his offer of marriageo In this connection~ Mro BURNS 
stated he 'learned from WADLEIGH that ·EVA had dec.ided not 
to come to this country and had: decided not to marry himo 
In this connections ·Mr·o. BUliNS 'remarked that in ·talking with 
WAPillIGH in 1948.9 he gained the .. impress ibn that he had 
heard .;f.'·rom EVA MOLL during 1947 and that she wa.s still in 
Turkey 0 .• Mro BURNS 'stated hiS had me"t1 EVA MOLL· on only one 
occaslon but knew she VIas a: German refugee who had a br'other 
in Germany'9 ·who was part. Jewisfl:o .From 'this 9 B'L-rrlNS sta'ted 
he. p:ften wonder.ed if' EVA was trying to '/:lecure information . 
from· WADLEIGH regat'dlngtrade negotiations· betw:ee:n 'l!he 
United ' States and Turkey ~~asmucl:!. as:he felt the possi]:>;i.lity 
exis ted t]:~a:t the Germans were using 'EVA .MOLLv S bro ther as 
a lever by which to pers~de her to s,ecnrl3 data for the 

. Germans to ins'l:lre tJ;le 'qroth~r! s personal safety in Germany [) 
howev6I'9 BURNS stated fie' did n,othave anY·definite.indication 
that TNADLEIGH nad ever been questfoned by EVA MOLL concerning 

,his official duties ~hile in Turkey $) nor did he haye any 
informat ion that· WADLEIGH had~ ever .furnished EVA MOLL' 
with ·.d/?-ta.. 'relating to h:ts~prk whtle in .Turkey~ . . 

, Mr" .BURNS adv:t.sed the. t he was acquainteq. with, WADLEIGH'S 
first w.ife 9 MARIO~OUGHERTY '.and that she was a native New 
Zealander wha had' & t£-ended the London School of Economics and 
also attended' the .Universityof'. Chicago o ' It was BURNS~ 
opin,ion that WADIEJ;:GH had met his firs t wi fer' at the London. 
School of' 'Economicso . M,ro .BUlili8 did,p.o·t knov( of'. any relatives 

.. . of the first ,wi,fehaving l.ived in the. Unlted states s .and 'he 
nev-er gained' th~ impress ion while sreaking. to her that· she 

'was sympathe.t ic ·toviard the Communis ~ .Pa,·rty or to the 
C.ommunist principle So'" On · the other. hand$) 'Mro BUIU~S stated 
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he w'as', of the opiniop. that WADLEIGHtS 'first, w'ife was very pro= 
Britisho Mro BURNS stated it w~s his understanding that 
WADLEIGH'S fir'st wife pad,worked for aWhile in the Department 
of, 'Treasuryo ~urther 51 he s ta ted there was one' child'9 ANNE ~ 
born to this marriage Si an'd it was his understanding that Al'1'NE 
is presently living with WADLEIGH'S sister alld, the' sister's 
husband somewhere in New ,Eng1and.'l wh~'re the husba.nd is 
teaching schoolo 

, Mr 0 ,BURl'TS rem~r,ked that following 1plAD~IGn~ S diyorce 
from his first wife, he had ma:rri~d EDYTHE ,I AUDY during 
1940 or 1941, at which time ):lis wife was t'lie teaching, 
at the National Cathedral School ' in Washingtono Mro BURNS 
pointed out that WADLE.IGHt S present wife is an in'telligent 
person, in his ' opinion but one "Who is in no way interested in 
matters other than thos'epertB:ining to family affairs o 

Mr~ BURNS stated in conclusio~ that he was of the 
,defini,te opinion that WADLEIGH was a. loyal and pa'triot io 
persono He sta.ted he did not believe, that ,anyone would 
have influenced WADLEIGH'S thinking to the point of ' 
impre ssi ng WIlDLEIGH with ,the advan i;;a:g~s of Communism and 
that it was his opinion that' WADLEIGH was more antagonist:l,c 
toward the Communists than he ever was toward the Nazls o 

,Mro BURNS stated he' was aware of the f~ct that' WADLEIGH'S , 
wife had.' 1;llade a statement which appeared in the newspapers 
to,the effect that WADLEIGH was very'anti=Nazl but that he 
did not believe 11,e was as anti-Nazi' as he' was antl"-'Communist", 

Mr.so PIT'l'MAN POTTE;H,9 DiVision Assi~.tant.p Division of 
Commercial Policy ~ pepa~tment o,f' Sta~e', advise~ she had worked 
'under HENRY': JULIAN WADLEIGH during 1939 or 'the early part o~ , 
1940, in t:p.e' Trade, Agre'ements 'Dfvision i:l.ri9,. had' als'o worked , 
under 'him ,in 1941 in t:p.e Special, Research Divi::don','and again 
in 1942 ,in the Economic Studies BJ;'anch ,of the Department of 
State 0 'Mrso POTTE,it add~d she had seen WAJ)LEIG~ on only ~our" 
or five occasions since 1943 and ,that none, of these instances 
was of, a so cia1 nature 0 

Mrso PO'.J.1TER remarked' that she was aware"of the fact that 
WADIEI'GH had appe ared be'fore the House 'Committee on Un..;Amer'ican 

1f.tctivities and stated" "I, j1,.tst ' cB;Ji' t believ,e th?t JULIAN ' 
~IGH ever .. was disloyal, in any wayo I think he 1s 'an, 

ext,remely. splendi~ persona 'He d,id not ever mix with people in 
any, of, the se groups c;uch a.s ,t~, Spanish Loyalist groups, or 
the groups, of so='called J-1:.beralso Ldo not recall him as even 
being an ardE?nt New' pealer or as f'ar' to the flef't Y as many , 
of the people were,.'1 ErO far as l?elieving' in government control 
of bus i~es's 0 So far as 't~~ foreign policy was' concern,ed', it 
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tris true, toot h~ was ant i=Nazi··and· pos~ ibly anti=German. but 
to my rec6l·le ction it did not make, him pro=Russian and I 
think I woul~ have heard it ha~ne been pro=Russian because 
he was a big talker and he was intensely intere?ted in 
interna tional . affairs and .he . read. 'a 10.t.. I, never heard him 
exp·ress any syn1!!,athy'.;f'or the 'Russians'o In my op:j.niolii JULIAlif 
was not sympathetic .. with .the ~ussia'nso I don't think that he 
regar~ed Communism as very, much above German fascismo 

. . 

"In 1939 9 'we 'were in the s~me of'fic.e and we u ,s,edto 
tal~ as pe ople do in oc'cupYing· the same office space and· 
nev~r did 1 hear him say things th~t would lead me to believe 

, he wa~ propsovieto He. lived in Eu,rope as a . young person 
and recognized that the absence Of q,e:r;noc;racy can be either to 
the left or fascisto' He wa$ notinte·rested in' Joining 

. organizations so, far as· I· c~n recail nor was he the type who 
liked to atte,nd mee tin~s 0 . ' 

liAs a. matter of interest, i recall that. J"uLIAN was very 
careful about' security matters 'and he wa.s care:ful to lock 
his cabinets and he did not discus's matters' concerning 
o:t,;her peoples f vmrk unle ss it was of' official intere's t to a 

' third persono There is'not anybodY'el~e I can think of whom 
I' would have any Ie s.-s hes itancy in' saying· that he was e. 
patriotic 'and honest persono" 

IiiI's., PO'rTER.. remarked thf?!:t sh,e ' did ' not know of any of'fic ial 
connection between ALGER HISS ~nd HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH 
in: the Depart~en~. of' S.ta te 0 

With respect to LEANDER LOVEtt~ Mrso POTTE.R remarked 
tht}.t LQVELL' ·and WADLEIGH worked in the Trade ,Agreements, 
Division.but ,she st'ated she .was not aware of .any co,nt~cts 
between these individualso In thi's :connectior;t~ Mrs,o 
POTTER stated she recalled LOVELL as having been ·active 
in a' small l'ocal of the iJ.FWA i1';1 th~ I?epartment of State , 
at the tiril.~ LOVELL was an employee of' t'he Department of state 
but she knew that WADLEIGH considered union matters to be 
a wastE? of time and; theref'ore'~ 'f'el t 'that, LOVELL and WADLEIGH 

" had ~10 association wi th respect to. this ma·ttero 
. '" 

Mrs" POTTER remarked that sJ;la had been acquainted Vii th 
WADLEIGHiS fir~t w~fe, ~~RION DOUGHERTY but remarked'she 
did not kn9w the first wife wel~enou8h to make a statement 
concerning the wifef~,pa:l;;r'iotismo She· stated she did not 
thinJ,r that WADIEIGH'S first ·Wife was' the type of individual 
~ho could have dominated WADIEIGHv S thinking. and' that, she 
was .not inclined.to believe the, wife .was at all i'nterested 
in Communist matterso . 
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With respect·to WADLE~GH!S pr~~ent wi~e, EDYTHE nAUDY" Mrso 
P9TTER stated ·it was he:,:> uil:derstanding tha.t WADIEIGH9 S :present 
wife was a forne:t" teacher at the N'ational Cathedral School in 
WashingtOn, 'D"oC o and furthe;r's' f'rC!m her knowl edge. of' the present 
Mrso WADh~IGH it was her belier that the present wife is not 
interes·ted in other than family af'~ai.r.s 0 

Mro LEROY STlNEBOWER, Special Assistant to the Assistant 
Secretary'o~ State f'or Economic A~"f'airs.jI· Department of' State" 
a:dvised he had acted 'as an Econ'omic Advisor in the Divi sion 
Of' 'l'rade Agreem en ts $ Departme nt . of' f?tate arld that. in 1943.9 ·he 
had acted as Chief' of the Division of' Econom~c Studies in the 
Department of' State .. at which time WADLEIGH had been Assistant 
Chief' of', that divisiono . Continuing'j) Mr. STINEBOWER remarked s 
"I have actually knownWADLEI.GH since about 1934 and I reca~l 
that in about 1943.9 he went. over to Italy' f'or -awhile to do 
some economic worko I :think 1. can say quite honestly that 
there was nothing in 'WADLEIGH! S conduct· in his of'f'icial 
busineS8. 11 nor ap.yth~ng in what I .know 'or saw of him outside 

',the Division that woul¢!. indicate t.hat he wa.s eVer followipg 
any Communist ·Party line or sympathetic to any foreign.powero 
There was 9 in the DiviS,ion of' Economi·c Studies a great deal 
of' mat e:rial relati've to economic matte!'s, and WADLEIGH had 
access to ,I might gep.erally say, as' much informa'tion in tha.t 
Division as anyone 9 excepting myself~ WADLEIGH was in a rather 
supel";visory capa.ci ty in the Div 1s ion of' 'Economic Studies :and 
I might ~ay that he' rie'ver ·.seemed to ac:t in any biased manner 
in regard to any policy ~ormulated. or ~emoranda written by' 
other member~ of t.hat. Di vis~onQ I say tha~ bec~use the people 
in·that Divi,slon,wer'? irimy opinion more openly hos·tile to 

. the Connnuni?t Party line than., was the general 'popular line in 
tp,e country. at 'that time 0 :t WOUld. say that ,WADLEIGH was 'naive 
in. his manner · ~nd he was not much o~ an administrator and frankly 
that is the reas on I was br'ought in to head. 'up the Econ0mic 
'Studies . Divis ion 9 ·· when actually WADLEIGH was in line f'or· the 
Pos·it.ion of Chief' of' that Divisiono .Howeve!"' ~. th,ere. was never 
any~hing:,concerning his loyalty which kept· him from peing Chief 
of the Di v'isi on of' Ec'onomic. Studie So fr. . . . 

. . 
lVTro STINEBmnlliR remarked that' he' had not ,seen WADLEIGH 

~or three .o!'·f'our'years and that he h~~'not been close socially 
to WADLEIGH at any' time duringhi.s period of 'acquaintance with 
himo 

. Mr 0 STlNEBOVVER remarked tlia t he Wa,s' vaguelyf'amiiiar 
with WADLEIGH!S association with EVA'MOLL, a woman who 
had lived .in . Turkey and stated it was his impre.ss~on that 
WADLEIGH~ in 1938 9 had gone to Turkey ah~'while there had 
become infatua.ted with EVA MOL;L9'an,d expres·sed·the desire 
t'o marry this g :I,.rlo STINEBOWER added th~t as fa.r as he 
knew.ll EVA l:!.adneve·r come ·to the, United st'ates and he knew 
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of no ~urther det~ils concerning' thi~ matter between EVA MOLL 
and WADLEIGffo 

Mro STINEBO~mR 'stated he rec~l~ed that ALGER HISS and 
WADLEIGH had been in the s~e divisi.Qri at the Department of 
State· during their service vi ith the Department but he knew. 
of· no con'tacts ·between HISS 'and W~DLEIGH ' other than 'of ~ 
purely official natureo 

. With respect·to LEANDER LOVEtL~·Mrp STINEBOVffiR pointed 
out he knew' tl1at WADLEIGH ,did' not consider LOVELL to be a 
very._ competent indi v~:d'ual Bl1:d it lfIas 'not his impression that 
LOVELL' and WApLEIGH had any ayqua·.intance with' each other -
in addition to that which, was n~gessary from. the fact that ' . 
they worked in the ~ivi~ion of Trade: Agreements at the same 
time while employed in the Department of St~teo . . 

"'"-
Mro STINEBOWER stated that h~.had known WADLEIGErg 

, f 'irst · wife, MARION DOUGHERTY in 1932 when he an'd ~VADLEIGHu S 
first wife were attenQ.in,g ,the University of Chicago and 
WADIEIGH was working at the Department of Agricultureo Mro 
STINEBOVIER st.ated he did ~ot knON of any activity on ' the 
part of WADIE IGHv S f .irst w.ife wh:rch 'might indicate any 
sympa.thy or. interest in Communist Party mattel;'s an.d he ~d 
no idea that. sh~ w-as othe;t> than a;. 'purely 'loyal· Ameri,?an per,sono 

Dro LEO' PASVOLSKY 1 Staff~ember ~ Bro,?kings Ins·titution,p,· 
advised that he h:e;dknown WADLEIGH rather well dur1ng1941 ' 
and 1942 when .wA:bLE~GH was ih the Divis,ioil of Special . , 
Research;, . Department of State, 'which divi sion was headed by 

'Dro PASVOLSKY~ Dro .PASVOLS,Kr stated 'that his associations 
.with WADLEIGH had been purely a business relat.ionsh.ip , and 
tb.at he did lJ,ot know WADLE'IGH s'ociallyo ·Jjro 'PA$VOLSKY statedp 
"~ " have' been asked by ' a newspap~r rl?po'~ter. as to WADLEIGH'S 
brand of' economics and frankly I .was, not interested in his 
brand of' economics~ . I was, interested ' ia. his spec~alizeQ. 
k,hC?'?fl e dge ~ t tha t t ;bne 0" . D~ 0 PASVOLSKY . added that ··he. knew 
of nothing concerning ' 'WAD!E.IGH 'which: would indicate anything 
disioyaf- on WADLEIGH'S part but pbinted.· .out· that he :q.ad never 
h .eard . WADU!IGH discus's polit.ic~l matters.9 and he did not· know. 

"W.A.DmIGH in the sensa of' being ' acquaint'ed with his family 
or having a know.ledge of his personal matters 0 . Dro PASVOLSKY 

.' stated he liad not ma~nt'ained any contacts with WADLE'IGH 
subsequent to their ·o:ff'ic'ial .relationship in the state 
Department and w~s not aware pf"WADLEIGH'S social activities 
or friendso' ' . . ' . ' . 

Mro CARLETON KENNETH LEWIS, Principal .Oommodity 
Spe-cialist p Tar'iff Comini"ssionl' adyi·sed .he. ~irs -t met HENRY 
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' .JULIAN WADLEIGH during, 1'943 when' WADlEIGH had been assigned to 
the American Milit'ar-y Gover.nment in Italy and .... vas also in Italy 
in a civilian status working, With the American Military Government 
although employed. by the 'State D~partmento , ," 

" 

, Mro LEWIS remarked he had. very ,little personal contact; with 
, WA])LEIGH during the per iod of several months' in Italy but fr.om 
his, reTationship wi th WADLE}IGH he never gained tl1e impression 
that WADLEIGH was other than a loyal Amer;tc~o ,]q:ro LEWIS 
stated 1,1e had nev.~-r seen WffDLEIGH s'ince his return to the United 
States' in 1944- and did not know of any associates of WADLE;J:GH 
in , the United st~teso' , " ' 

Mro HUGH B,o ROBINSON,9 Department of ' Agt>iculture advi;:Jed that 
he' had met 'WADLEIGH ~h~n the, latter was wit,h the Depar-tment of 
Agr.iculture fl~O:p1 1944 to 1946 but that ,their working acquail1tance= 
ship had been so 'slight th?- t ,he had p.ever been able to ,form an -
'9pin-ion 'one- way or another, rela ting to WADLEIGH'S pa tri<;>,t-ism and 
tha the did not know 'anything of the latter 9 s out.s'ide a,ctlv:ities 
or associateso . 

Mro HARI:lY S~ERR.9 Agricul.tu~al EcorioIilist,9 Divis:1o'ri of' ' 
Serv:ice~, Statistics and Histori'qal 'Research, Department of' 
'Agriculture, stated that he had met WADLEIGH in 1946 when the 
latter was in the D~par~ment of.' AgricUlture but .that he had 
never' s'poken with WADLEIGH ano. did not know enough cOl'lCerning 
WADLEIGH to f'urni~h any dat~ regarding his loyalty 0 ' ' 

,Mro PATRICK E': 09DONELL~ Agri~ui'tura.l sta·tistician.9 
Division 'of Dairy Statistics 9 Bureau of Agricultura"J. " 
Economics!J Depa,rtrrl,entof Agriculture advised. that he had been 
'the prin.cipal Economist in the' Distribut ion Program Analysis' 
Branch in the Department of Agriculture during October 1944 
when WADLEIGH 'c~m~' to the Departm.ent of, Agr~culture~ M-r.o , 
0' DONNELL, men ti on~d' that he -and WADLEIGH "had occup1,.ed.' the 
same office space for about"tvv'o months' in the Departrnent of 
Agriculture but that their wo~k was ,not closely related' 
and as a" result tbey, dId not have too much. occasion to 

.. discuss· ma:tters of' interest concer,'nitig th~i;r> ',i(orko 
, , iii ' 

, , 

1fro 0 'DONNELL stated that he was aware 0,1' the newspaper. 
comments appearing conce,rning Mr o' WADLEIGH· and pointed out 
that he "could not ,imag,ine WADLEIGH taking any,pqsitlve ' 
slant on anythingo J1D:,IAN was' pre tty much ?-gainst ·any 
fOl"lm of authoritarian government and had equal' aJ+t:L-pa~hy 
i'orth~ Nazis in Germany 9 the 'fascists in Italy and t,ha 
Franco in Spain and'STALIN" in Russia o This much was ea.sily 
known in convers.ation.'Y'ith hililo I can't recall allY particular 
conversation wi,th WADLEIGE along these l1'nes but ;r know that 
he ,often , disQuss,eo. the right of a perso~:to, think as he pleased 
so long as he ,remained a l'a:w'abiding citizeno fJ ' ' 
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Mro·· Ot.tx:>NNEL stated that he had no reason to feel'WADLEIGH 
ether than a loyal person. and that he did not knmv anything 
concerning 'WADLEIGH' S outside act'ivities .or his soci.a1 
acquaintanceso ' ' 

. Mrso. HAZEL MOOHE p statisticians Pri~e Support a...~d: . 
Foreign ·Supp.ly .Branch$ Depart;mel;1t of, Agricul ture 9 advis ed 
that she 'recalled having met ·WADLEI.GH during 1946 when. 
WADLEIGH was an Economic Exper.t in' the DeparUment or 
Agricult~eo . .. . 

. M~so MOORE related. that her acquaintance had been over 
a period of two year~ and that it ~ad been confined strictly 
to official matters in the Departmento . 

Mr's 0 "MOORE stated that . she ·had not formed any impression 
. with respect to WADLEIQH9 S ioyalty but that she knew of 
nothing that could reflect upon WADLE!GHY S pa.triotismo . 

'Mrs 0 • MOORE did not know any-of WADLE IGHv S tilssocia tea 
outside the ' ~epartment of Agr~cultureo . 

PASSPORT INFOru~TION 
-~~~ . ....: =). 

The" f'ollowing 'information was secured fI'om.a r~'Vie\7 of 
passpor~ files of t~e Department of stater. 

The' files ··of the ·. Passport Di.v~s ions> Departineht of s.tate [} 
dl~closed the. t the fQllowing passports were i .sslled to' 
HEnEY JULIANWADLEIGH .who . stated that he was born February 

~
4.9 · 1904, .at · Greenfie'ld p l\~a'ssach~setts,9 ~he son ' ot . HlllNB¥. _R.D­

.:\ ADLEIGHSI ··who was borh in ·Philadelphia,\! Pennsylvania: 
."_ . . . . " '. - . 

Passport #333767 WB..s issued' August 18, 1923, to WADLEIGH 
'by the Aineric.anVice .Consul at V~nice, ·.Italyo At this times> 

WADLE IGH stated tl;lat· his father 'was stationed in 14eran ,9 
'. Italy'S' performing rel.igious worko ' Further~. WADLEIGH advised 
. that he desired . . a .passport for use in visiting Italy for 

res idence p1).rpos~s j1 forv~s'i ting Great Brita+n for $tudy. and 
for tr~vel ' to France 9 Switzerl~hd9' B.elgiUDl.ll Holland. s Germany 
and Austria o' Oh.· the· oc'casionof ·the iss·uance of ' this . 
passportg ~A:PLEIGH ' rema~ked ' that he had .resided outside the 
'O"nited -states a ·t t4e following places and .for the following 
'per iods g ' Munich'p Germany ' from 190'7 ·to 1910; ' Switzerland 
fl'>om 1910 to 1911 anda,gain from 1919 to 1921, ' Itaiy f'rom ' 
1911 to 1921 · and again in 19230 ' . 

. " 

On ,August i2 S' 1925 g. WA])~IGH' subm"i tt'ed ~n .~ffidavl t to 
Explain: p'ro\iracted Foreign. Residenc'~ 8p<l. to Overcome 

. Presumption of . Non~citizenshipo· · On this a~..fidavit 

=·17-
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WA:QIEIG~ advised that his I'a :t~e:r ' h~d been ~esid'irig in Europe 
since 1907 when he brought the -a1'1'iant with him.o He added» . 
"My family lived 1'irst in Munich,9 Germany» where my 1'ather . 
was rector ,of the American church from 1907 to 19100 
From 1911 to 1919~. my f'amiiy lived, in Florence~ Italyp where 
my rather was rector · of the'AmerUean churcho Since 1~19D 
my father' has been residing in Alassio (Italy.) having been 
'appointed S~eretary of the 'convocation of the American Churches 
in Europeo I ~ going to sc.hool irt Oxford$) England p s inca I 
hold a sCholarship I'or 1'our yea~so ! am now ' in my third year 
at· Oxf'ordo As soon as I have comple·ted my . course at OXf'ord p . 
I expect to go to the Unit~d Sta t~s f'or permanent 'residE1nce o o.ou 

Passport #117574 dated September 8~ 1925 9 , was is·:sued. 1:;0 
HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH by the Ame:ri'.can C'onsul at Havre p 

France.9 and a t 'th~t t-.:i.me WADLEIGH stated his , permanent 
residence wllS Alass:j..oo I'taly» and· that. he desired a passport 
for the purpose '01' t 'emporary residenc·e D study and travel 
i~ England» France~ Switzerland and Italyo ' 

, " Passport #538:; dated September, 219 1927 was issued to' HENRY 
JULIAJ)f WADLEIGH by. the Ame.rican Vice Consul at Genoa 9 Italyo 
On this Occasion D WADT~IGH ,stated he desired to visit 'all 
countries 1'01" travel and studyo He advised tha'l; he was then a 
stude~t at th~ London: School of ' Economics at Engiando 

. . 
Diplomatic Passport #179.6 was. issued 1Jlarch 4 j 1938- to 

HENRY JULIAN ' VlADLEIGH j who at thatr time was living at ·1:019 
18th Street s> ,N oWo., Wa:shlngtonS' DoC o This passport was f:or 
travel on official' business 'for the .State Department to 
Switzerland» Ita~yv Hungary~ Yugoslovia~ Bulgaria p Greeqe,9 
Turk~y and. 'German,yo " . ' 

.Diplomatic Pass'port #6461 da teQ, D.ecember 8 j 1943 $ was 
'issued to HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH for tra.ve.1 to North Africa 
and the necessary countries enrouteo At thi$ time~ WADLEIGH 
advised :p.e was an Economist by pro!'.essiono 

There was no ini'orma.t:iori in the Passp,ort Division files 
:r:eflecting upon· the loyal ~y of, this' individual 0. 

1vIISCELLANEOUS ' 
--: Cd_~ 

The records· of' the Departmentot Agriculture Graduate 
School disclosed that HENRY JULIAN WADLEIGH was scheduled 

, to te::ach Econ~mic' Theory of Intern;a tional Traq.e at the 
Graduate School during :the ,schoen year 1.946=47 and again 
during 1947=48? however., tl1.ese co.urses did not ma.terialize 
du~ t ,o a lac~ ,of student So . ·Further.,. the r,e 'cords .of the , 
Department of , Agricuiture 'indicated tha.t W~DDEIGH ' had taught 
at 'W:tLliams' 'C'ollege p' Mas'sachusetts d1,lring 1929 D the 
American Unive~sity and George Wasp.ington University,!}· 
Wa-shington,? DoCo 

-1$- Kisseloff-4429 
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, The indices of' the ,Washington Field Of,f'ice disclosed that 
WADLEIGH'S', name' appeared in connection w~ th a series of' notes 
made available by A.,Ao BERLE, JRo, formerly Undersecretary 
of state 9 Rsa resul~ ~f' a conversation between BERLE and 
VffiITTAEER CHM~BERSo In t~ese notes, concerning which BERLE 
eQuId not elaborate on, there ,was a notation concerning 

. ~At)J:;J3Jcm:::w.ADmY, T'rade Agreemen tl:! -Sectiono If This notat ion 
t related to CHAMBER'S' conversation. witp. BEHLE, at which time 
• CHAMBERS' disclosed to BERLE the existence of' a group . of' 

individuals in the Communist undergrou'l"!-d 'group in Washington." 
D"oCo fJ' among government employ'eeso 

Hcn·,O d>.c \ i ~V\>\. 10/0 J \ ~ <t 

P E N'b I N G 

-19-
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. . 
. UNDEVELOPED .LEADS , 

TEE BOSTON OFFICE: 

At ~Ufts2 qo~iege~ w~ll int~rview HARRY HAWK~NS; presently 
a professor. at Tufts and former.ly a superviso,r of WADLEIGH 
during the ~ears. 1936 th~ough1940at th~ 'Department o£ State o 

(A teletype 'wad directed to the~oston Oftice by the Washington 
Fie~d Office on·December 16s. 1~48D requesting this .interview 
with ·l1AWKINSo . ' . 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE g 

Atlievi ~o~!:~ £.i~New _~o~1f.9 .will inter"!iew Mr of 0 Co 
DARLING;TON:; . ·Socony. O~l Company i. New York C~ ty II fomerly a 
supervisor'of'WADIEIGH at the. De~rtment pi' state during 1937 

.end 19380 . . 
. . . 
Will interview Mro WILLIAM Ao. FOWLE'R II U" ,S;, Delegate to 

the 'United Natio~ j1 t:o;,merly a supe'rvisor of 'WADLEIGH. at the 
Department· of ·State.during 1937; and 19~8o (A t~letype was 
direqtedon' December 16 11 1948 ' to New York by tpe Washington . 
F~eld.9 requesti~g ·.interviews·.with DARLINGTON and FOWLER., 

THE SAN FRANCISCO Ol:jlFICE: 

A'c pa~.:.2.}l:to.~ ca~~torE4~?-~ wi-ll. interview MJ?o'. J'OSE~'H S,; 
DAVIS, Director of the Food ' esearch I.l;lstitute., Stanford 
'1Tn~ vers ity.9 Palo Alt o· con.cernfng his knowledge bf' HENRY' . 
JULIAN. WADLEIGH., .~na~mu,<?h as DAV+S wa.s a supervisor of 
'V~:ADLEIG~ during 1930 to 19.32' at the ,Federal Farm Boardf) 

. Washington, Do C 0 (An .Air 'Mail; . Spe'c~al Del i very 'lett'e r 
' was directed to the San Francisco Office by ·the.Washington 
Field Off~ce on Dec'ember 23 9 requestin'g an interview with 
Mro DAVIS 0) 

-20= 
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE' 

- 'Iih~ f'iles of' ·the Federai Farm Board reveal that 
MORDECAI EZEKIAL -had ~cted as a superviso~ of' WADLEIGH 
-at the. Federal Farm Boa.rq., Washingtpn,P poC'o, during 
1930 and 19320 .Inview of EZEKIAL'S connection with 
1ndi viduals invoived i);? the Greg<?l?Y. case ~ no lead was-, 
dirE)cte~f'or al.l interview .with this individual o F~tber fJ 

WADLEIGH" f'urnished the name of- MORDECAI. EZEKThL· as a . 
re"f'erenc'e "in connection with an application f'or .a position 
wi th the Departnient of' Agriculture ~n 1932.. . 

'. 

" . 

. , 
-21':: 
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FE',lE,RI ·Bu~Au .OF. INVES,lATION .. 
' . ., ' ! ~ \. . . .. . ' , 

'. 

New York City· PQ...cNo. 

"Dii'it.WtiIN· " ~OD ~~ 'WHlc:H ,MAaIC 
-.r'~ 

00 1 ~~2~r:":~.l:8· 12/14=17,20-22/ 
. • • LI. A' ALEXANDER W D 

WASHINGTON, D Q 

NEALE HNW 
.. :- - CHARACI"BR 011' CAIZ --

JAy DAVID WHITTAI\ER CR~MBERS9 wa 
Jay Chambersa ALGER 'HISS 

.PE~3URY; ESPIONAGE - R 

. RE,FE-REN OE : 

. DETAILS: 

, 

,'. 

INFORMATION CONCERNING HENRY JULIMI WADLEIGH 
-__. '" ~ .. -, ---__ ..... -. .....-.".~. nor ==-= 1""=1 

¥£NRf JULIAN 'WADLEIGH'S government se:rvice at 
Washington~ D.,C t) set f'orth a.s rollovlS r Federal: 
Farm Bo!u~d.\> 7=9 '''30 -to 10",,13=32; Departrllen~ o~ 
Agriculture·,9. ' lO· .. 1;3=32 to 3 ·,."'> 1 ..... :56; Department of' state 
3=2,,,36 to. 12-:-5c-44;;. Department of' Agric'ulture .from 
12=5 ·-4;4 to 5=23=46" 'Interviews with supe:rvisors 
·and cO=l;ooJorkers at pls.ces of GO~1erri.men t employment 
f'ail to ref'l.ec.t ~my in:formation indicating di,sloya1ty 
on pal't oJ: WADLEIGH.., WADLEIGH character~zed by . 
person.s interviev:red as bl'illiant econom1.st 9 eccentric, 
ria;iv6 and lack'~rig in practicalS) common sense 0 ,No ' 
'i.ndi'ce.tlon WA:QLEIGH m:l.gh'ti 'have been influenced by 

.' anyor.l.$ itt behalf' of' Communists 01' any :~orelgn 
gove:r'l1!llent r, WADLBIGH in State Department.\' was' in 
oft'ic.ial cont8.et with ALGER. HISS and LEANDER LOVELL 
'but per80l1.S i.nt..~rview,.;:,d stated ' th€:)y' had no indication 
t.his relationshin was othel"' than in norma.l. course 

, of' busIness and not aware or. ... 'any social rel'a.tionships 
between HISS \I -LOVELL or WADLEICHo Persons interviewed, 
not' aware that WADLET.(}H knew V'lHITTAKER OHAMBE-RS 0 

.' 

B'lU"eau 1"i1,1:1 , :#",14=1333 
Bureau letter dated Dec.ember:13 i ' 1948 

. J'::r WASHING'lX.>N ~ D o e 0 
__ ~ ___ Jr.:f .~ ·..:; -~·_ .... n_t·""~~-=O 

f$) ... 'Bur e a ucomaO!!<'~!,U,iPoRT 
'?' - New ,York City' (1 Attenn Mr.o 

'ToJo 'Donegan, · Spec~"l Asst., to AoG.,) 
1 - Bos ton (Ini'o.) . . 

,' 1 · ... San' Francisco (Info) 
·_2 = WA_<'th-LtHl't:.n'l"\' liI:t ",··t n 
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srANOAR~ FORM NO. 64 .. 

JldJjjice J;1emoran~u~ · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

'TO MR.- FLETa~~ DATE: December 27~ 1948 

FROM D. N. Ladd ~ 

SUBJECT, d~, 'I Do,,~ ~ kr: y ~) /(I.i1' 1 ~e ,,s 

{(
- / 1Ir. Tolson_ 

lIr. Clegg __ 

::: ~~1n __ 

q.On December 24~ SAC Ed Scheidt 0/ the New York 
O//ice oalled and advised that Tom Donegan h~d _ b.een 
approached on the ~d 0/ December by Stephen~uggan 
brother 0/ Lawrence~gan and wanted Don~gan to make a 
statement with reference to the FBIts interview with 

lIr. N1C!loIB __ 

~:~~~ 
::::'=a=== J.!r.Harbo __ 
lIr. ).!ollr,=:::---­
lIr • ...PenningtOn_ 
IW1' Quinn TamlI_ 

• ~ele. ROODl __ 

V" ~esN~J!e:=s~:-­
s Gandy 

Lawrenoe Duggan. Donegan stated he could make no such 
statement. Stephen Duggan then asked i/ it would be agree e 
for him to oontaot the Attorney General and Donegan told him it 
would. 

DllL:dad 

Ji/~­
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l'JAS,H AND ~']AS H FLD 

SAC, URGENT 

J. DAVID v1HITTAKER CHAMBERS~ VIA, ALGER HISS, ETAL, PERJURY, 
• 

AGE R. RETELCALL TODAY FROM OF BUREAU TO THIS OFFICE /VI R KII/~ -
REFERENCE TO STATEHENT O~ t18 !'IYERG~N., HHO IND ICATED IN j,NTERVIEW BY 

THIS OFFICE THAiIN TH~ FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY SIX PAu4ROBESON 

BROUGHT A Hot-IAN NAr-1~NER/PHONETIC/ INTO HIS OFFICE AT . THE COUNCIL 

OF AFRICAN AFFAIRS. YERGAN INDICATED THAT AT THAT TIME SHE SAID 

SHE ~]AS A SISTER-IN LAitJ OF ALGER HISS, YERGAN ~LSO RECALLED THAT 

SHE LIVED AT TEN MITCHELL p~'fiTH A ,lOMAN NA~lED EDIT~TER. 
HE ALSO INDICATED THAT SHE LEFT THE COUNCIL ON AFRICAN AFFAIRS 

SOMETH1E ABOUT APRIL, NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN TO GO TO {'JORK FOR THE 

i'100DRm'l HILSON FOUNDATION. I IADVISED THAT THE 

WOODROtol {'JILSON FOUNDATION, FOR~Y FIVE EAST iIXTY FIFTH STREET, HAS 

FORNED UNDER NY LAi'JS NOVEMBER nJENTY SIXTH, NINETEEN T\'JENTY !VIO FOR 

'b2 
, b7D . 

THE PURPOSE OF PROl·illLGATING IDEAS OF HORLD PEACE INITIATED BY HOODROH 
, ' . ' "\,-n 3~ 
. 1 '~ I~, .r'rl' - ~ I 

~oJILSON. FUNDS HAVE BEEN RAISED BY POPULA~ .St\~~IsPT~N FRO~'1 ?VER 
, . ;." . . 39 Ie. - 3 l' cr S,(, 

TttJO HUNDRED THOUSAND INDIVIDUALS ~~Rbt)'c&OUT HE: ~uf" 1ffif'THIS INCor'1E 
~ . P'JEC 811948 

HAS BEEN USED TO EXPAND THE IDEALS OF WILSON, 'fo NAKE AWARDS TO .. -.... . i 
INDIVIDUALS AND GROUPS ~vHO HAVE RENDERED ~1~RITORfOUS SERVICE TO , :',; 

\ W.f 1..80 N J ' ~ THOSE IDEALS, AND TO [·lAINTAIN TH.En·100DRm'IANEt·10RI~L LIBRARY. (' ~: ) .'i 
I \'\ I ' ..;.! 1 ""' / 

~~It)' O~\ Rf,GE 0.WE? l " Kisseloff-4435 1'- 1('1" "{, 
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THE LATE FRANKLIN DELANO ROOSEVEL T WAS THE FIRST PRESIDENT OF THE 

FOUNDATION AND THROU~HOUT ITS EXISTENCE THE OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 

HAVE BEEN PEOPLE PROMINENT IN PUBLIC LIFE. THE FOUNDATION ALSO 

PUBLISHES THE "UNITED NATIONS NEvIS", THE FIRST ISSUE OF l'JHICH CAt·1E 

OUT IN JANUARY, NINETEEN FORTY SIX. THIS PERIODICAL IS PUBLISHED 

AS "A MONTHI..Y REPORT ON THE UNITED NATIONS AND ITS RELA TED AGENCIES " .• 

THE FOUNDATION-S PRESENT PRESIDENT IS HARRY B. G IDEONSE, P?ES IDENT 

'~~BROOKLYN COLLEGE. AMONG ITS DIRECTORS ARE SUCH MEN AS JOSEPHUS 

DANIELS, JOSEPH E. DAVIES, ALEN ltJ. DULLERS, FRANCIS B. SAYRE, SUl1NER 

WELLES, HENRY A. 1'JALLACE, DARYL F. ZANUCK~ THE ONLY 

REFERENCE TO THIS ORGANIZATION IN THE NY FILES IS INFORMATION RECEIVED 

FROML...I __ -:-----_____ ....JIINDICATING THAT THE FOUNDATION WAS ONE OF 

THE CO-SPONSORS OF A DINNER SPONSORED BY THE INDEPENDENT CITIZENS 

COmlITTEE OF ARTS, SC lENCES AND PROFESS IONS, TO HONOR THE UN DELE-

GATES, llIHICH DINNER WAS HELD IN APRIL, NINETEEN FORTYS IX. GREETINGS 

b2 
b7D 

WERE SENT TO THIS DINNER BY PRESIDENT TRUMAN AND CORDELL HULL AND OTHER 

ORGANIZATIONS CO-SPONSORING THIS AFFAIR WERE SUCH ORGANIZATIONS AS 

THE A~lERICAN BAR' ASSOCIATION, THE AMERICAN JEtHSH CO~1MITTEE, THE AHERI­

CAN VETERANS COHMITTEE, THE COUNCIL FOR D~MOCRACY, THE NATIONAL CITI­

ZENS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, THE YOUNG MEN-S CHRISTIAN.ASSOCIATION 

AND THE NATIONAL LAHYER-S GUILD. DISCREET INQUIRY AT TEN t1ITCHELL 

END OF PAGE THO 
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PAGE THREE 

PLACE, NYC REFLECTED THAT EDITH ATtoJATER STILL RESIDES AT THAT ADDRESS 

AND THAT DURING THE PAST FOUR YEARS THE ONLY ~'NDIVIDUA4RESIDING llJITH 

HER WAS A WOMAN NANED JONES. THE SUPERINTENDENT AT THAT BUILDING, 

"loIRO HAS BEEN THERE FOR SEVENTEEN YEARS, ADVISED HE NEVER RECALLS ANY­

ONE BY THE NANE OF KLEINER HAVING RES IDED WI TH MISS· A T\tJATER. D IS­

CREET INQUIRY AT THE 'IQQDll9..1'!~"S~N FOUNDaTION DISC;LOSED THAT THIS 

ORGANIZATION HAS GROWN SINCE NINETEEN FORTY TWO TO THE PRESENT 
. 

FROM THREE TO SEVENTEEN EHPLOYEES AND NO ONE BY THE NAME KLEINER HAS 

BEEN ENPLOYED BY THAT ORGANIZATION. INQUIRIES tVILL BE I"1ADE AT THE 

WOODRO\'] lVILSON MENORIAL LIBRARY AND THE "UNITED NATIONS NEWS", SUB­

SIDIARIES OF THIS FOUNDATION, AND CONSIDERATION WILL BE GIVEN TO, . 
INTERV IEv1 OF ED ITH A !WATER. BUREAU AUTHORI TY WILL BE TELEPHONICALLY 

REQUESTED TO CONDUCT LATTER 

END 

NY R 44 VIA 

11 
44 

TWO OQfUS V1FO 
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srANDARD FORM NO. 64 '.' 

Office Me'fltor ...,M/#1Z • UNITED VERNMENT 
~l .. .. 

IV 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHABBERS was etal 
PERJURY 
D1l'i!;RNAL SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

Rebutel to San Antonio dated December 22, 1948, and San Antonio 
teletype to Baltimore dated December 23, 1948. 

~ By the abovt4ref~renced Butel, :i,t Y{as requested that Mi§§~1l:NNA 
::.tiIJSS, sister of ALGEfFHISS and Director, Vepartment of Physical Ed1:lcation, 

University of Texas, Austin, Texas, who resides at 3403 Hollywood Avenue, 
Austin, Texas, be interviewed for full information she may have conce ing 
a Woodstock typewriter formerly in the possession ·of ALGER or p~J§~QJ4LA SS 
and endeavor made to obtain any typev~itten correspondence Miss HISS has 
received from ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS. This lead was re-set in the above 
referenced San Antonio teletype to Baltimore, inasmuch as ~~4 HISS • 
is currently visiting relatives at 2017 Bolton ~treet, Baltimore~~~~, ~.~ 

' . . :;O:(~ . 

Miss ANNA HISS advised on December 27, 1948, that possibly she vt'/ e 
has typev~itten material from either ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS in her 
possession at her home in Austin, Texas. lAiss HISS further stated that 
inasmuch as she has resided in Texas for the past 30 years she has no 
knowledge whatever concerning the Vfoodstock typev~iter alleged to have 
been formerly in the possession of ALGER and PRISCILL HISS. luss HISS, 

\I
WhO was extremely cooperative, requested that she not be contact;e~:at the 
University of Texas but will arrange to be at her home at 3403 Holl.}' ... ~~d 

\ Avenue, Austin, on January 10, 1949, in order to be interviewed there. 

IlCP:mhp 
65-1642 

cc: San Antonio (A1~D) 

r"l 
'J ').) (> 

1St-l·S' 
./ . -
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64. fAl-
Office Memora-naZlm • UNITED S -,,"=-.o.;.._- - _,OVERNMENT 

DATE: December 28, 1948 

J
! ~ TO 

1i~R,OM 

J!r. D. ll. Ladd IkA/ 
H. B. ¥,Letcher ~ 4J 

{f!I ?If-I :: ~~li~n~ - :: gi:~!;;-n --== 
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID ~iHITTAKER ca~ERS 

Fi5RJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

111'. Ladd --
111'. Nlch""'o!"""s -­
l.:r'. Rosen --

~:~~y---
llr. Gurnea 
111'. Harbo --
111'. I.!<lhr:v -;;;;:::= 
111'. penn'iiigton 
111'. Quinn Ta:::I­
Tele. ROO"'-A::=-­
llr. Nease :rn---

. At 3;40 p.m., during the course of another ca~ .. ,f:!:'. J'uohy ~Ul:S o~rK 
of the NeW' York Office advised that :Mr. UcLean, attorne~L: r- iff'ss -rr-
had contacted lir. Donegan and requested the return of the four typev~itin . 
specimens now in the possession of the Nevr York Office, and Mr. Donegan 
has instructed the return of these specimens to Mr. llcLean. l~. Tuohy 
stated that one of the four specimens ~as identified with the questioned 
typewri ting. He stated that in accord with instructions of 1ft. Donegan 
the four specimens are being returned to Mr. McLean. 

Mr. Donegan stated that since Hr. McLean had in effect loaned 
these specimens they should be returned to him so that he could not allege 
that unfair advantage was being taken. 

ACTION: None. For information. 

RECORDED - 3~ 
i£l~(~ · 5S8 

F JB J[ 
3 DEC 311948 . 

~ ,r 
62JAN 5 194?" l 
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( 
• ~STANDARD FORM NO. 64 l~'l:_. - II •. ~ 

-. [ Office Memoranaum • 
J.!r. D. 1\. Ladd ~ _ 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJE~T: 

l J.J A/' 
H. B. Fletche~ 

JAY DAVID '~iH1TTAlmR CHA1J3E.'1.S 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

DATE: 
Decembe;- 28, 1948 

J<-
" <~ / Itr. Tolson _ Itr. E. A. ~ 

, '- . ~: gi:~';;-n --=--= 
1Ir. Ladd -­
Itr. N1chols 
llr. Rosen --
Yr. Tracy __ _ 

~:~~'=a--
111". Harbo._-_-_-_-_ 

~: ~~·~lng=t=on-
Ilr. Qu1nn Tamm-
Tele. Room - f 
Ilr. Nease r 

I . Jl:t 3.:40 p.m. today lir. Tuohy of the Ne17 York Office called 
in vdth reference to the Laurenc~gf:.an matter and stated that in accord 

, ,nth Bureau instructions, attempts had been made to interviffiv aen~ Hill 
\\~ollins, Jr. Collins refused to be interviewed, stating he could not or 
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·would not be of assistance to the ~ureau~ -

\ Efforts to contact Frederick \I. Field. were negative. Discreet 
inquiry indicated that he was at his sunnner home near Torrington, Connecticut, 
and probably vlOuld return to New York tomorrow. The New York Office will con­
tact him as promptly as he becomes available. 
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